
AGENDA 
CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tulsa City Council Chambers 

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center 
Tuesday, March 12, 2019, 1:00 P.M. 

 
Meeting No. 1224 

 
 

CONSIDER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of February 26, 2019 (Meeting No. 1223). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
2. 22579—Vicky Ark 

Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table 5-2.5); Variance 
to reduce the required street setback (Table 5-3); Variance of the required 25-
foot setback from an adjacent R District for special exception uses (Table 5-3).  
LOCATION:  1115 East 55th Street South  (CD 9) 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
3. 22590—Eric McCray 

Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height within the required 
street setback (Section 45.080).  LOCATION:  5736 South Rockford Avenue (CD 
9) 
 

4. 22591—Claude Neon Federal Signs 
Variance to permit a ground sign to be located less than 50 feet from an abutting 
R-3 District (Section 60.040-B.3); Modification of a previously approved site plan 
(BOA-18722).  LOCATION:  SE/c of South Hudson Avenue & East 61st Street 
South  (CD 9) 

 
5. 22592—Crown Neon Signs – Gary Haynes 

Variance to increase the  allowed display surface area for a  sign and to permit 
the sign to be oriented along South Lewis Avenue (Section 60.080-C); Variance 
to permit a dynamic display sign to be located within 200 feet of an R District 
(Section 60.100-F).  LOCATION:  1205 South Gillette Avenue East  (CD 4) 

 
 
 



6. 22594—Cliff Beam 
Variance to permit part of a structure to be located within the City of Tulsa right-
of-way and/or planned street right-of-way (Section 90.090-A).  LOCATION:  201 
East 2nd Street South  (CD 1) 

 
7. 22595—Chuck Mitchell 

Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height within the required 
street setback (Section 45.080); Variance of the required parking area 
dimensional standards (Section 55.090).  LOCATION:  2435 North Lewis 
Avenue East  (CD 3) 
 
Staff requests a continuance to 03/26/2019 for additional relief needed. 

 
8. 22596—Hall, Estill, Hardwick, Gable, Golden & Nelson, P.C. 

Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana 
dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Section 40.225-D).  
LOCATION:  TENANT SPACE – 6967 East 71st Street South  (CD 7) 

 
9. 22597—Cox Communications 

Modification of a previously approved site plan (BOA-19395).  LOCATION:  2115 
South 120th Avenue East  (CD 6) 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Website:  www.cityoftulsa-boa.org                      E-mail:  esubmit@incog.org 
 

CD = Council District 
 

NOTE:  If you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans 
with Disabilities Act, please notify Tulsa Planning Office @ (918)584-7526.  
Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may 
be received and deposited in case files to be maintained at Tulsa Planning 
Office, INCOG.  ALL electronic devices MUST be silenced during the Board 
of Adjustment meeting. 
 
NOTE:  This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official 
posting.  Please contact the Tulsa Planning Office at (918) 584-7526 if you 
require an official posted agenda. 

http://www.cityoftulsa-boa.org/
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK



c STSst GS

cs
RM.2 H

SUBJECT TRACT

E
o

at,

E c L

PU

o cs

Ø OL

o.

q
o
ut
a-
Ø

E
q
llJ
Y
Ig
Ø

a.

Sq
o
tu
q.
U,

RM-2

E

r-J

RM.2

E57PL

D-l

-
RM-1 cn

q-

Iolt,
o

PUD-I39

856 P¿ S

cs

-i{-'É-

¡Orh¡

@

EFIT
Feet
2000 BOA-22579400

19-12 36

Â.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9236
CZM:46
CD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22579

HEARING DATE: 311212019 1:00 PM (continued from 21261 19)

APPLICANT: Vicky Ark

ACTION REQUESTED: Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table 5-2.5);Variance
to reduce the required street setback (Table 5-3); Variance of the required 25 ft. setback from an

adjacent R-district for special exception uses (Table 5-3)

LOCATION = 1115 E 55rH ST S ZONED: RS-3

PRESENT USE: residential TRACT SIZE: 13,500 SQ FT

LEGAL DESGRIP'IIQN: LTS 14 & Lt 15, BLK 2, HOUSTONIA HOME SITES ADDN,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:
Su rroundinq Properties:
BOA 18102; on 7.14.98, Board denied a special exception to permit sleeping rooms in a private
residence to be occupied by more than two persons who are not members of the family. Located 1 135

East 55th Street

BOA 03169; on 4.08.59, the Board granted permission to erect a duplex. Located NWc of 56th St. &
Owasso.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of an 'Existing Neighborhood' and an 'Area of Stability'.

An Existing Neighborhood is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's existing single-family
neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the rehabilitation,
improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as permitted through
clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the zoning code.

The Areas of Stability include approximately 75o/o of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and grovuth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned residences
on all sides.

a,,A



STAFF COMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow a duplex on the subject site.
Per the Code, a duplex is defined as a principal residential building occupied by 2 dwelling units, both
of which are located on a single lot that is not occupied by other principal residential buildings. The two
dwellling units are attached and may be located on separate floors or side-by-side. A duplex use is
permitted by special exception only in the RS-3 district.

For detached houses and duplexes on corner lots, the minimum side street setback along a non-arterial
may be reduced to 15 feet, provided that the minimum setback for street-facing garage doors is 20 ft.
The street setback specified in Table 5-3 of the Code applies along the other street. The applicant has

stated that S. Newport Ave. will be the front setback. The applicant is requesting a Variance to reduce
the front street setback from 25 ft. to 15 ft. along S. Newport Ave. The Major Street and Highway Plan
considers this a non-arterial street and would therefore be required by code to maintain a building
setback o125 feet in an RS-3 zoned district (Table 5-3).

The building is on an RS-3 zoned lot and the setback from the north and west RS-3 zoned lot line is 20
ft. Per the Code, any uses requiring special exception approval in R zoning districts require a minimum
25 ft. building setback from R-zoned lots occupied by residential uses. The applicant has requested a

variance of the required 25 ft. setback from an adjacent R-district for special exception uses (Table 5-
3).

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a duplex in the RS-3 District (Table
5-2.5); Variance to reduce the required street setback from 25 ft. to 15 ft. (Table 5-3); Variance of the
required 25 ft. setback from an adjacent R-district for special exception uses (Table 5-3).

Finding the hardship(s) to be .a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atteged practical difficulty or unnecessa4l hardship was not created or self-imposed
by the current property owner; 

dì, å

o



e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject propeñy is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

r?. q



È,':i ar: t'*#Ði V
i 1..,,., f.l ltÊ ,,

Swears stated that he would put up a white wrought iron fence. Mr. Beach mentioned

to Mr. Swears that the Zoning Code is clear and it says that he must put up a six-foot

trigh, solid fence. Typicallylhey see solid wood fences at a minimum height. No

feñces wíth slats woven in are permitted. Mr. Swears agreed to that-

Mr. White asked the applicant if the car wash option is the preference. Mr. Swears

answered affirmatively. He stated that he would líke the car wash with the mini-

storage to the west.

Board Action:
On MOTION of TURNBO, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,

White, "ayeoo; no "nAyS", no "abstentions"; no "absent") to APPR9ì{E a Special

Exception'for a mini-storage and a car wash in a CS district. SECTION 701.
pR¡ñctpAL usEs pERMúED IN coMMERcIAL DlsTRlcTS - Use Unit l6 and a

Variance of required setback from the centerline of East 40th Street South from 50'to
26,. sEGTtoÑ 703. BULK AND AREA REQURIEMENTS ¡N THE COMMERCIAL

DISTRICTS, subject to a screening fence beíng placed along the north side; per plan

submitted, on the following described property:

Lots 3 and 4, Block 1, Park Plaza Square, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of

Oklahoma.

************

Gase f,lgi 18102

Action Requested:
@topermitsleepingroomSinaprivateresidence^tobeoccupiedby

more than two persons who are ñot members of the family. SECTION 402.8'3.
ACCESSORY UbES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS . USE UNit 6, IOCAtCd 1135 EASt

55th Street.

Presentation:
The -rpplicant, William Bryant, 1135 East 55th Street, submitted a site plan (Exhibit J-

1), and'zoning violation notices (Exhibit J-5) and stated that he has lived in the house

fór the tast sii years" Mr. Bryant stated that he has been renting rooms and sharing

his house since he bought tñe property. He was overwhelmed by the response of
people wanting to rent róoms and there was a tendency to expand from two to five

rental rooms. Mr. Bryant is asking that the two-person rule be extended to four' He

has no desire or neeð to go beyond that. About three years ago, one of Mr. Bryant's

neighbors filed a complãint and the Code Enforcement lnspector came out and

advised him that he was in futl compliance and that he was allowed up to six persons

in his home. Mr. Bryant has been operating with the six-person limit thinking that he

was in full compliance with the Code. A couple of months ago, the same inspector

returned and indicated that there was another complaint from the same individual

citing a code violation. At first the violation was for off-street parking then it changed to

07 1498153 (17)

&,ç



the two-person rule and that is what he is here for today. Mr. Bryant rents rooms

because he needs to supplement his social security income and he also does it
because he enjoys it and it makes him feel like he is making a contribulion. Mr. Bryant

submitted a pétiiion to the Board with signatures of people in the neighborhood who

supported the application. Mr. Bryant read a letter submitted by a person who

supports the application (Exhibit J-2).

Gomments and Questions:
Mr3ooper asked Mr. Bryant how many people total live in the house. Mr. Bryant

answered six total. Mr. Cooper asked Mr. Bryant how many of those people are
parking on the street. Mr. Bryant stated that there are two other cars besides his'

There ãre no cars parked on the street, there is no need for them to be parked thele.

From time to time there have been cars on the street but it is mostly his son who visits

for a week at a time. Mr. Bryant stated that to his knowledge there has never been a
problem with his son parking on the street. Mr. Bryant mentioned that he has a double

driveway on both sides of his house.

Mr. White asked Mr. Bryant if there is any kind of social service being províded to any

of the boarders. Mr. Bryant answered negatively.

Mr. Bryant mentioned that his neighborhood is in transition and many of the fears

come from some other troubles in the neighborhood. Mr. Bryant is trying his very best

to continue to try to upkeep the neighborhood.

Ms. Turnbo asked the applícant how many square feet the house has. Mr. Bryant

answered 2,300 SF. There are five bedrooms, three common areas and three

bathrooms.

lnterested Pârties
Harry Wheelei stated that he has lived in this neighborhood for 44 years. He

indicãted that he lives three doors down from Mr. Bryant. Mr. Wheeler stated that the

neighborhood is not in transition, it is a stable single-family neighborhood and has

been for many years and a neighborhood association has been started. Mr. Wheeler
stated that he objects to a rooming house. Mr. Wheeler mentioned that he does not

know the people who are living there and they seem to come and go rather rapidly,

almost like a motel. Mr. Wheeler got the idea that it was a post alcoholic rehabilitation
situation. Mr. Wheeler stated that at times there are quite a few cars parked at the
house but the house and lawn are wefl kept.

Gharles Kanan, 5345 South Newport, stated that he has only lived there a couple of
months. Mr. Kanan is concerned about having a multi-family unit in the neighborhood
and it will down grade the rest of the properties in the area. Mr. Kanan believes that
this is a violation of the Code and would like to see this remain residential and not
becon'le commercial.

07:14:98:753 (18)

,,U



Ms. Turnbo mentioned to Mr. Kanan that under the law Mr. Bryant can have two
boarders. Mr. Kanan stated that he has no problem with the law but does not believe
that it should be extended.

Rick Custro, 5336 South Newport, stated that he is against Mr. Bryant's request. The
reason is because of the lowering of property vaiues, the excess traffic, and the
transient people. Mr. Custro stated that he has not had any problems with any of Mr.

Bryant's boarders, but he does not feel that this is the neighborhood for it.

Dean Scott, 5501 South Newport, stated that he líves across the street from Mr.

Bryant's residence. Mr. Scott stated that he worked for the City for a number of years

and is familiar with the City Codes. Mr. Scott understands that Mr. Bryant can have
two people unrelated to him living in the residence. Mr. Scott stated that at times there
have been as many as ten people living in the residence. Mr. Scott mentioned to the
Board that recently Mr. Bryant housed a "druggie". Mr. Scott has been broken into

three times, but he can't prove that they were from across the street. The police have

been called to this residence a number of times and four times this year. Mr. Scott
stated that there was a fire in the garage of the residence and when the garage was
rebuilt there was a door and windows put in and the garage is now being used as a
boarding room. Mr. Scott believes that at times there have been drug addicts and

alcoholics living in the residence. Mr. Scott does not think that Mr. Bryant does a
background check on his boarders.

Mr. White asked Mr. Scott about the nature of the four police calls to the property that
happened this year. Mr. Scott stated that normally they are to settle disputes between
Mr. Bryant and his tenants. Mr. Scott submitted a petition of people in opposition to
the rooming house (Exhibit J-3) and photos (J-4).

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Bryant stated that this is a personal issue or a vendetta. Mr. White and Mr
Dunham told Mr. Bryant that this is a land use issue and not a personal issue.

Gomments and Questions:
Mr. Dunham stated that he has driven the neighborhood and it is a nice stable
neighborhood. Mr. Dunham believes that whateve¡" is provided by law is what should
be provided there. Ms. Perkins agreed. Mr. Dunham stated that he would not approve
a duplex or other multi-family for the neighborhood and he does not believe that this
fits in an RS-3 district.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Cooper, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
White "aye"; !'!o "nays", no "abstentions"; no "absent") to DENY Special Exception to
permit sleeping rooms in a private residence to be occupied by more than two persons

who are not members of the family. SECTION 402.8.3. ACCESSORY USES lN
RESIDENTIAL ÐISTRICTS - Use Unit 6 on the following described properties:

07:14:98'7{1 r t or

e,1



Lots 12 & 13, Block 3, Houstonia Home Sites, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma.

************

Gase No. 18103

Case No. 1810:1

Action Requested:

Action Requested:
Variance of the maximum coverage of a required rear yard by a detached accessory
building from20o/o to 35%, located 310 South 47th West Avenue.

Presentation:
Tne appncãnt, Russell Gore, 310 South 47th West Avenue, submitted a site plan
(Exhibit K-1) and stated that he moved into the house about three months ago and is
in the process of making a few changes to the home. Mr. Core stated that he is
requesting to build a two-car garage that will be placed in the rear portion of the yard.
The lot is wedge shaped which creates a very small yard area toward the back. The
backyard of the property is completely fenced with a privacy fence and this is for
private use only, no commercial use.

Mr. Gooper out at 3:17 p.m.

Board Action:
On MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 4-0-1 (Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins, White
"aye"; no "nays", no "abstentions"; Cooper "absent") to APPROVE Variance of the
maximum coverage of a required rear yard by a detached accessory building from
2}o/o to 35%, per plan submitted, finding the hardship to be the configuration of the lot
on the following described property:

Lot 1, Block 7, Hayden-Lewis Additíon, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma.

Mr. Cooper in at 3:22 p.m.

Special Exception to allow a machine shop (U.U. 25) in a CH district. SECTION 701.
PR¡NCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 25;
Aporoval of amended site plan (#16936); Special Exception to waive the screening
requirements on Lots 10 through 14, Block 1. SECTION 1225.C. USE UNIT 25.
LIGHT MANUFACTURING AND INDUSTRY; Use Gonditions, and a Variance to
allow required parking for machine shop on Lot 14. SECTION 1301.D. OFF-STREET
PARKING GENERAL CONDITIONS, located 47A4 West Charles Page Boulevard.

07:14:98:753 (20)

4.1



200

' MOVED by Galbreath (Shaull) that this matter be approved.

:. All members voting yea. Carried.

Case No. 3169-A' T his being the date set down for public hearing on tère appli-
D. L. Herrington cation of D. L. Herrington for permission to erect a duplex on
Lot 13, S.26' of Lot 14, Lot 13, and the South 26 feet of Lot 14, Block 6, Houstonia
Block 6, Houstonia Homesites Addition. There appeared Mr. D. L. Herrington.
Ilomesites A Mr. M. J. Hanlon, 5533 South Owasso protested the appli-

cation.

MOVED by Cohen (Norman) that this application be approved.
AIl memþers voting yea. Carried.

Case No. 3163-

Câ.se No. 3165-A
Fern L. Adair
Lot 9, Block 2,
Bruce Addition

J. L. Headspeth
N.300' of W. 150' of
Lot 3, Bì.ock 5,
Suburban Highlands

Case No. 3168-A
Barbara Eï'nn
Lot 12, Þlock 5,
City View HiIl

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
ADJUSTMENT, WEDNESDAY, APRIL 8, 1959.

PRESENT: O'Bannon, Chairman; Cohen; Shaull; Galbreath;
Norman.

This being the date set down for public hearing on the appli-
cation of Fern L. Adair for permission to operate a childrens
day nursery on Lot 9, Block 2, Bruce Addition. There
appeared Fern L. Adair. No protest was offered.

J. L. Headspeth appeals from a decision of the Building Inspector
for refusing to permit maintenance of a storage yard for oil
field pipe, fittings, parts, etc., in a U-l-C District on the
North 300 feet of the lVest 150 feet of Lot 3, Block 5, Suburban
Highlands Addition. There appeared Mr. Headspeth and Mr.
C ameron Cline.

MOVED by Shautl (Norman) that this matter be carried over
until the next regular meeting.
All members voting yea. Carried.

Barbara Finn request for modification of building set-back
line to permit erection of service station on U-3-D Lot and
variance of major street set-back requirements of approxi-
mately five feet on Lot 12, Block 5, City View HiII Addition.

This matter being reopened for further consideration at the
request of the applicant and givdng the adjoining property owner
a ehanee to be heard.

4,1



0

Feet
200 400 BOA-22579 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

N

/h\
b# 19-12 36 Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018 r?. \0



0

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22579 Note: Graphic overldys may not precisely
align wíth physical features on the ground.

19-12 36
Aer¡al Photo Date: February 2018

'2. 1\



'5

-
à

I )
¿I

Looking northwest- at intersection of S. Newport

Ave. & S. Norfolk Ave- towards site

Looking west- at intersection of S. Newport Ave. &

S. Norfolk Ave* towards site

å.\À



s-

:..9 ar ' .
.l

-¿--- --

-

Looking northwest- at intersection of S. Newport

Ave. & S. Norfolk Ave- towards site

e.13



fo
rr)

rS V 7îes+rper lul*q tK
tu 4.,

þ
l
þ

{ {\

-Ë t
¡t

':
{ v

\k2

?6

W r-ar

1550q â360 I

åør,p*Ê"#*

I
I

ì
!
!

:

ti 
, ,o!

;ii 1\
'lì :'\-,n
ii¡c7ç

l\J
'!i
, t1r:'

qq0
i

aÃc,ü e
I nal

á.rq



HOUSTOryI#,, * *,PltEsA S|IB'D|WS\oN Of

sEC. A6-19-12
-TN_ -ã Ë-

/
TULSA COUNTY O/'{AI/OMA

gç¡¿ç¡_ ¡,.t00'

arflivNarE TÍIotufAs
CONS ULTINê ENêINEE RING.

\¡
\
\

\
c

¿ ST c

ìi
I

$
i

I

l
i

FIFTY 7,

t-
q
o
q.

\
la

I

o
C4

\
-¡
o,
\
c
o
I

o
t4

t4

\
\
o

a
\

l-
\
o
&l

¿1

l'ul
t/I

I
I

3

i ,tê

c

/t
,ll

\i
\
\

ll¡

\
\

ltr

tf

.t

I
$

a

I
I

t4

ttIt

¡ttI

,f1

tè

a

tc7

Ia

)l

c
b

t2

s
Nê/¿: |îon PiPtG 9tf 

"ê' 
a// êtæ.s'

a?. \E



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

t.\(,



ss

n
=II

n
3
!
¡\¡ o

U'
o
=

ot- o
U,

!c

no 1

S PEORIA PL S PEORIA PL

Ð
Ø
I(.t

or 7
=7

=¡t\)

n
=Il\'

RS-3 P1JD-472
I

19

S QUAKERAVE

n
=I

s

|t,c
E(-
tt
oII
oI

!c
PUD.366

S QUTNCYA

Ìt
q)o
I

I
I

RS-2

s

tÞI

o

äd

Àoo

Eo
¡NN

Ctt
€o

(o
I

(^t

Co

$T



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9331

CZM:47
CD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22590

HEARING DATE: 03/1212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Eric McCray

ACTION ESTED : Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 ft. in height within the

required street setback (Section 45.080)

LOCATION: 5736 S ROCKFORD AV E ZONED: RS-3

TRACT SIZE: 15324.47 SQ FTPRESENT USE: residential

LEGAL DESCRIPTION : E112 LOT-7-BLK-1 , RIVERVIEW ACRES ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:
Surroundinq Propertv:
gOA-gOet; on 10.8.73, the Board approved an Exception to operate a children's nursery in an RS-3

District. Located; 5667 & 5733 S. Quincy Ave.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENS¡VE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan ídentifies the

ãun¡ect property as part of a "Existing Neighborhood" and an "Area of Stability".

The Areas of Stability include approximalely 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Sta-nility. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area

while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small

scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality

of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

The Existing Residential Neighborhood category is intended to preserve and enhance Tulsa's
existing singie family neighborhoods. Development activities in these areas should be limited to the

rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small-scale infill projects, as

permitted through clear and objective setback, height, and other development standards of the

zoning code. ln cooperation with the existing community, the city should make improvements to

sidewãlks, bicycle routes, and transit so residents can better access parks, schools, churches, and

other civic amenities.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by RS-3 zoned lots on all

3,^
sides

REVTSED3/4/2019



STAFFCOMMENTS:
The applicant has an existing fence that is within the required street setback on the east portion of
the property, along S. Rockford Ave. As shown on the attached exhibit, the existing fence is 6 ft. in
height in the front street setback. The required street setback in an RS-3 zoned district is 25 feet. The
applicant has stated, "the fence is about 20 ft. in front of the house, approximately 5 feet off the
property line and only on and in my property."

The Code (Section 45.080-A) limits fence and wall heights in the required front setback to 4 feet;
however, in R zoned districts, fences up to I feet in height are permitted in side street setbacks of
detached houses or duplexes located on double frontage lots. The Code permits the Board of
Adjustment to increase the permitted height through special exception approval.

The applicant has requested a Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height to 6
feet in height in the front street setback along S. Rockford Ave.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to allow a fence to exceed 4 ft. in height
within the required street setback.(Section 45.080)

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of
the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise detrimental to the public welfare.

3,3
REVISED3/4/2019



8060 (continued)

3¡:otes fg3

Board Action:

Action Requgçged:

.ì

q:¡d+

has been established and the Church wishes to
use Ëhe subject proPerty for the constxuction of
the Church. There are presenÈly 83 families r¿ith-
in the Parlsh with an anticipaËed membershíp of
sorne 300 famÍlies. Mr. Gavin advised that al'l
Code requirements will be slet when the construc-
t,ion t,akes p1aee.

None.

On MOTION of TIENDRICKS, the Board (3-0) epproved
an Exception (Section 310 - PrincÍpaL Uses Permit-
ted in the AgrículEure District) to use ProPerty
for the new Roman Catholíc Parish, St. thomas l"lore

of Tulsa, in an AG District on the following
described tract:

A tract of land situaÈed in the NE/4 of the
SE/4 of. Section 17, Torunshíp 19 NorÉh, Range
14 EasE, lulsa County, Oklahomat being nore
parÊÍcul€r1y descríbed as folLotus, Èo-wit:

BegínnÍng át a point on Ëhe East line of
Satd NE/4, sß14, 290.00 feel South of thq
Northeast corner thereof; thence South 0o-
9t-7tt East and along the East line of Said ^
NE/4, SE/4 for 32g.OA feet; Èhence Souch 89o-
59' -¿+7't i'IesÈ for 100.00 feet; thence along
a curve Èo ihe 1ef¡ with a radius of 392.03
feet for 320.81 feet; thence South 430-6r-31rr
West for L89.54 feet; thence along a curve to
tlre right with a radíus of. 3!2.03 feet for
32A.8L feet; thence south qgo-59'-47tt htest for
50.00 feet; thence North 0o-9'-7r'l'fest for
7L5.58 feet to a poinÈ on the South line^of
Itshannon Park AddiËíoa"; thence North 89o-59'-
47't East and along the South line of "shannon
Park Additionrr for 852.91 feet io the poÍnt of
beginning and containing 10.00 acres nore or
less.

806 1

Exception (Seetion 410 - Principal Uses Permitted
ín Residentiål Districts - Section 1005 - Com-

munity Services, Cultural and RecreaEional Facj.lí-
ties) t.o operate a childrenrs nursely in an RS-3
Dístrict l"ocated aE 5667 and 5733 South Quincy Ave.

Mrs. James CorbeÈt aclvised that she presently
operaEes a nursery at 5742 Sourh quincy and is
requesting permission to expand her operation to

10. 8. 73:Lt+9 G)

Presentation:

3.q



8061 (continued)

Protests:

Board Action:

ågtíon Re-quested:

PreseqlatÍon:

ProÈests:

Board Action:

include at teast one of the subject tracts.
She advised tha t 5667 South Qufncy w111 be

reEaÍned for furure development. She advised
that she has spoken wiÈh residents in the
srea, poineing out that she cares for the
children of the residenËs located to the
souÈh and north of the subject properties.

None.

On MOTION of BLANKXNSHIP, the Board (3-0)
approved an Exception (Section 4L0 - Principal
Uses'Permitted Ín Residential Districts -
SecEion 1OO5 - Couununity Services, Cultural
and Recreational facil-itles) t,o operate a

childrents nursery in an RS-3 District on the
following described tract:

Lots 12 and 13, Block 2, RivervÍew Acres
Addition to the City of Tulsa, Oklahcrma.

lvfinor Variance (Sectlon 330 - Bulk and Area
RequirenenEs in Ëhe Agrícul"ture DÍsÈrict -
Under the Provísions of Section 1430) for a

waiver of frontage requirements Èo Permit a

1ot-spLit in an AG DistricE located south and
easÈ of 101st and 145th East Avenue. (ordinance
requires a minimr¡u of 300 feet frontage.)

F. A, PetrÍ.ck, the aPplícanÈ' stas not Present'
Mr. Edwards advised that the Planning Commissíon
had approved the lot-sp1it, subject to the
Board's approval..

None.

On MOTION of HENDRICKS, the Board (3-0) aPproved
a Minor Variance (Section 330 - Bulk and Area
Requirements in the Agricult.ure DÍstrict - IJnder
the Provisíons of Section 1430) for a waivei of
frontage requirements to permic a Lot-split
(t-13167) in an Ac Distríct on the following
described tracÈ:

Beginning 1.65r ldest of the NE corner of the
Ntl/4, NW/4, of Section 27, Township 18 NorÈh,
Range 14 East; thence L,32Or South; 165t l^lest;
L,32Or North; 165r East to the point of begÍn-
ning, Tulsa Counly, Oklahoma.

10. 8. 732L49 (7)

8063

3,5



0

Feet
200 400 BOA-22590 Note: Grdphic overlays may notprecisely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-13 31
Aeñal Photo Date: February tott 

Z,V



0

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

B O A-22 59 0 :;;:' -",,rii;"i::ii:::,r3'"i':02';i::,::tr

19_13 31 Aeriat Photo Dale: February 2015 
3 .r1



i\"

Looking southwest- towards south portion of the

subject site- on S. Rockford Ave'

Looking southwest- towards south portion of the

subject site- on S. Rockford Ave.

3.9



Looking southwest- towards south portion of the

subject site- on S. Rockford Ave.

Looking southwest- towards south portion of the

subject site- on S. Rockford Ave.

2019 12i

?J,



Looking west- towards middle of the subject site-

on S. Rockford Ave.

Looking northwest-towards north portion of the

subject site- on S. Rockford Ave.

J.\0



\ \'g

-l-
ñ
(\

a

U\

7Ð
c)
f
F
+:)t
Þ
F

ì

,1,
à

I

l,

*rfI

'o:¡"1ì

'zt)vJ

f

o
-Þ
I

)ì
I

ìy

ft'
t'
/b

r)ÚìO
>:.¿.1

o Ë

,oh

brJ

6\
4ì+

I
ñ

r

t\\

^'f
(
-t'

{
ìt
{
t

rh

I
(fr
J

J.

,nl

^

,')"0)b

--" 
^

5\
$5\

I

4

/H

I
I

,

1'1b

2^V/ (A')"e) 5
v^o\à

qLu9

52 lÌ



Ulrner Arn

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Eric McCray <mccraye@gmail.com>

Wednesday, February 20,2019 4:09 PM

Ulmer, Amy
Re: BOA-22590 Exhibit
image00ljpg

The fence is about 20 ft in front of the house, approximately 5 feet offthe property line and only on and in my property

On Wed, Feb 13, 201-9, 10:51 4M Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.ors wrote:

Hello,

Would you highlight on the attached site plan which lines indicate where the fence is located? Let me know if you have

any questions.

Amy Ulmer I Land Development Planner

2 West Second Street, Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74103

918.579.9437

918.579.9537 fax

aulmer@incog.orq

1 J. \À



You are hereby notified that the violation(s) maintained, operatec Ol C-pQ
LOT-7-BLK-I,RIVERVIEIV ACRES ADDN City of Tulsa, Tuls 

EC_"C Ò_j
And located at the address of:5736 S ROCKFORD AVE E I ^t-9 Lr-\C lc'rClçr L
Consisting of: (Official Ordinance Cited Information is included 

E¿Zr_a=
fille 42, Chap. 65, Sect. 060-C, 2

Neighborhood Investigations
WORKING IN NEIGHBORHOODS

{;

ZONING NOTICE OF \'IOLATION

The City of Tulsa To:

MCCRAY, ERIC
5736 S ROCKFORD AVE
TULSA OK 74105

This Violation requires:

Tim Cartner
Neighborhood Inspections Supervisor
918-596-7218

Meetings with inspectors require a scheduled appointment,

Case Number: ZONV-O10680-2019
CaseType: Zoning

Notice Date: 01115/2019

Compliance Deadline: 0112912019

âe- -o: ?P
.-Gc-rd- o ÊcJ

e!

ð"5t= 4/lb t-cþ' .QÐP
Gç)p
¿j"--

Fencing in a front yard may not exceed four (4) feet in height. Remove or lower fence to 4 ft, from the set back

line of house to the. street.

A final inspection has been set for ll30/19

To be in compliance with Municipal Codes. l¿ou will need to comply with this notice within 10 days business.

FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN THE ISSUANCE OF A CITATION OR CIVIL REMEDIAL
PENALTIES NOT TO EXCEED $1.000.00 PER DAY. You may appeal the administrative official's decision

within 10 BUSINESS DAYS b)¡ filing a complete appeal application with the administrative official and

JNCOG located at Williams Tower II" 2 West 2nd Street. 8th Floor. Tulsa. Oklahoma" 74103. Appropriate fees

must accompanlv )rour appeal application to INCOG. In addition. you may want to contact INCOG at 584-7526

to obtain information on frling an application for a special exception or variance related to vour violation instead

of appeal ing the decision.

CASE NO. ZONV-O1 0680-20t9

,'p-l,t/)."/
I lv

-litle 42, Chap. 65 , Sect. 060-C , 2
Fence in Front Yard - When located in the required street setback, fences and walls may not exceed 4 feet in
height. L-

-'. Ò,e / ,ll- (' o r..^",, (-
. ,jl

ß ,,^

't t( '2gr- ,a T7

CITY HALL AT ONE TECHNOLOGY CENTER
City ofTulsa, 175 E 2nd St. Suite 590 Tulsa, OK 74103

ww.cityoftulsa.org

t/, )-111 5Ç a

ót¿

t) ,. ¿c

:(

3.\3



201 901 28-135604.jpg 1128119,2:O7 PM

5 îJ iÇ -ç ß""/<") n'1 Au*<-

o(*
{; .< 'l r vc_

Page 1 of 1about:blank

J.\q



201 901 28-1 40056.jps 1128119,2:11 PM

L \u-/(;

G.[lt
e.w 2 ---'

Page 1 of 1
a bout: bla nk

3. t9



201 901 28_1 35904.jp9 1128119,2:11 Pt\Á

),r<ttÇ L-1.,'._)

6Â+
'r-/-ct-

//l R=r^----

Page 1 of 1about:blank

3,\u



201 901 28_1 35844.jp9 1128119,2:09 PM

r+ *,J- J(-< e A

//t <--') ( {_ {

Page 1 of 1about:blank

5.\1



20190128J35731.jp1 1128115,2:09 PM

'T*
5'sut

S evn--o th Ct\-, S ? S ) o L\) /-\

(" î+

Page 1 of 1about: bla nk

3.\ g



201 901 28_1 35703.jp9 1128119,2:08 PM

S u-nt o-* ( hovtes ) ot+) 4

(" -e+

Page 1 of 1about:blank

3,\q



TULSA POLICE DEPARTMENT SUMMARY INCIDENT REPORT

REPORT NUMBER: 201 80641 84

Q)

Page 1 ol 2

3.åo

ll

INCIDENT INFORMATION

NCIDENT CODE

tAl

lrucrorrut tvpE ltNtrlAl

Larcenv > $zoo All others lsuec
X TE/TIME STARTED TE/TIME ENDED TE/TIME REPORTED

812:00 AM 01181201810:55 AM 11 :23 AM

PORT FILED FROM NUMBER OF OCCURRENCE BY:

8013684 South Rockford AVENUE, Tulsa, OK 0888/L Scott

TION TYPE TYPE ETHOD OF ENTRY D OF EXIT OF ENTRY OF EXIT Y LOC

PERSON LISTINGS

1

PE lmsr ¡¡¡ue
1"..r",

IFIRST NAME

1r,,"

MIDDLE NAME IDOB IRACE

þ.. þ.
3EX ]HIVEB LIC NO

llrc 

sr

SSN lrruvcrrv
t".. IRESTDENT

COLOR IR COLOR IGHT WEIGHT ICELL PHONE

t-.
EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE

EMPLOYER NAME INESS ADDRESS PHONE

2

TYPE ILAST NAME

sus 1".n",

lnRst ruRn¡r

þ"r""
MIDDLE NAME IDOB IBACEI r..

JEX DRIVEB LIC NO

llrc 

sr

SSN

lErHNrorY IBESTDENT

COLOB COLOR E EIGHT NEIGHT

rELL 

PHoNE

EMAIL ESIDENCE ADDB PHONE

ER NAME ESS ADD PHONE

PROPERTY LISTINGS

1

INVL

s
ITEM L

path 2Versa

SEFìIAL NO

a¡20076109

OWNEB APPLIED NO lcoLoR

1",u"

MKÏ VALUE

$ 500.00 IDMG 

VALUE

DESCRIPTION

Blue and white mens bicycle extra large w¡th handlebar extens

2

INVL

S

ITEM

Blcycle

BRAND

Allshl 3

MODEL

SERIAL NO

K17036401

OWNER APPLIED NO MKT VALUE

$ 400.00

DMG VALUE

$

DESCRIPTION

Wh¡te ¡advs bike

Report Created On 10/19i2018 07:37 AM



REPORT NUMBER: 2018064184

PROPERTY LISTINGS

3

INVL ANTITY BRAND MODEL

s hvac

SEFìIAL NO OWNER APPLIED NO COLOR

Yellow

MKT VALUE

$ 500.00

DMG VALUE

$

DESCRIPTION

Yellow stinqer hvac recovery machine

4

INVL

s
ITEM

EquipmenvTools

BRAND MODEL

RIAL NO OWNER APPLIED NO R MKT VALUE VALUE

Red $ 100.00

IPTION

Red thln tool k¡t

5

INVL

s
ITEM

MP3

BRAND

Bose

SEBIAL NO OWNER APPLIED NO COLOR

Black

MKT VALUE

$ 200.00

DMG VALUE

$

DESCRIPTION

Bose Dortable speaker

NARRATIVE

I hired James Carter to help me do some heat and air lnstallation. He lives across Peoria in Waterstone Apartments. My

HVAC recovery machine was missing the next day out of my truck after he helped me. I'm sure it was there. When I talk to his

dad his dad told me he has a reputation for stealing. He has called me and try to bum 15 $20 off me several times instead of

working and I've had several items missing since including my bicycles. He also has a drug and alcohol problem. I'm going to

put upã fence in my lront yard but I would like my stuff back. Maybe it wasnt him but I'm putting up cameras also.

I am willing to prosecute.

Person [James Carter]:

- Description = [l used to James ìo help me on a job and equipment in my truck was gone the next day that he knew was in

the truck. Coursé I don't know for sure ii ¡t was him but his dad told him that he had problems with being a thief after I used

his help once.l

Beport Created On 10/19/2018 07:37 AM Page 2 of 2

3.a\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

,!.2e



RS.2

RS-3

SUBJECT TRACT

a
a

RM-3

I

OL c

PUD435D II
ra

OM
OL

U

OL

:)
o.

t-

Feet
3500

BOA-22591
700

18-13 03

¿-1,\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8303

GZM: 53

CD: 9

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22591

HEARING DATE= 0311212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Claude Neon Federal Signs

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit a ground sign to be located less than 50 feet from an
abutting R-3 zoning district (Sec 60.040-8.3); Modification of a previously approved site plan (BOA-
18722\.

LOGAT¡ON: S SE/c of S. Hudson Ave. & E. 61st St. S.

PRESENT USE: St Francis Ave Maria House

ZONED: OL

TRACT SIZE: 28000.48 SQ FT

LEGAL DE€ERP'TIQN: LOT 1 BLK 1, WARREN CENTER EAST AMD

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-18722; on 4.25.00, the Board approved a Special Exception to allow Use Unit 5 (children's
nursery) in an OL zoned district, per plan.

Surroundinq Propertv:
80A-22364; on 12.12.17, the Board approved an Amendment of the previously approved site plan

in BOA 18869 to allow a playground area and expansion of the existing facility. Located; SWc of 61st

St. & S. Hudson Ave. (immediately west of the subject property).

BOA 18869; on 9.26.00, the Board approved a special exception to allow expansion of the Ronald
McDonald facility, per submitted plans. Located; SWc of 61't St. & S. Hudson Ave. (immediately
west of the subject property).

BOA 15678; on 3.12.91, the Board approved a variance to permit a second story, to be used for
storage only, in an OL zoned district. Located; SWc of 61st St. & S. Hudson Ave. (immediately west
of the subject property).

BOA 15147;7.06.89, the Board approved, per plans, a special exception to permit a facility
providing housing for the families of patients requiring extended hospitalization in an OL zoned
district. Located; SWc of 61st St. & S. Hudson Ave. (immediately west of the subject property).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tu|sa CoM prehensive Plan identifies the

ut.Â
subject property as part of a "Regional Center" and an "Area of Growth"

REVtSED3/4/2019



Regional Genters are mid-rise mixed-use areas for large-scale employment, retail, and civic or
educational uses. These areas attract workers and visitors from around the region and are key
transit hubs; station areas can include housing, retail, entertainment, and other amenities.
Automobile parking is provided on-street and in shared lots. Most Regional Centers include a parking

management district.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF NDING AREA: The subject tract abuts RS-3 zoned residences to the east
and south; OL zoned tracts to the west; E. 61't St. S. is immediately to the north of the subject tract.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is proposing to construct a ground sign at the existing Saint Francis Ave Maria Pre-

school. Per the Code, signs that are visible from an R district (other than street, highway or freeway
right-of-way) or from a designated residential development area must be separated from the R district
or residential development area by a minimum distance of 50 feet (Section 60.040-8.3).

The proposed St. Francis ground sign along E. 61st St. appears to be located 43 tl. from the east
property line abutting an RS-3 zoning district. The applicant has requested a Variance to allow the
ground sign on at the existing site as proposed.

The applicant is also before the Board requesting a Modification of a previously approved site plan

(BOA-18722) to permit the ground sign.

f n BOA-18722, the Board approved a special exception for Use Unit 5 (children's nursery) at the
subject property; the request was approved per a submitted site plan. The applicant therefore is
required to present any proposed modifications of the site plan to the Board for review and approval
to allow the Board to ensure that the proposed modifications are keeping with the spirit and intent of
the original approval. The most recent'approved plan' is attached.

Sample Motion:

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to permit a ground sign to be located less than 50

feet from an abutting R-3 zoning district (Sec 60.040-8.3); Modification of a previously approved site
plan (BOA-18722).

The Board finds that the requested Modification will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenrise detrimental to the public welfare.

a

a

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

\,3
Subject to the following conditions

REVISED3/4/2019



The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established:
"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subiect property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That titeral enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
p rovi sio n's inte nded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subiect
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the atleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that witl afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent propeñy; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

q.L{
REVISEDS/4/2019



Case Na. 18721 (continued)

square feet on a tract of two acres zoned RS-3, with no commercial use, and the
architectural style of the garage will be similar to the house, per plan, finding the
hardship to be the size of the lot is exceptionally large, on the following described
property:

W 264' ol Nl2 NW SW Section 10, T-19-N, R-14-8, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
$tate of Oklahoma

Mr, Cooper stated he would abstain from the following case.

Case No. 18722
Action Requested:

Special Exception to allow Use Unit 5 (children's nursery) in an OL zoned district.
SECTION 601, PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED lN oFFlcE DISTRICTS - Use
Unit 5, located at 5700 E. 61'r St.

Presentatfon:
Roy Johnsên, came as the attorney for the applicant, St. Francis Hospital, owner
of the subject property. The properiy is located at the corner of 61tt Sireet and
Hudson, currently zoned OL and the structure has been previously used as an
office building. He stated that a daycare in that facility would require a Special
Exception by Board of Adjustment approval. He explained that the facility is
intended to provide before and after school daycare for employees of St, Francis
Health System.

a,h**,Lt*)**

Protestante:
None,

,la
Board Action z ¿

On MOTION of Turnbo, the Board voted 44--1-JNUhite, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins
"aye"; no "nays"; Cooper "abstains"; no "absúñ*cès") to APPROVE a Speciat
Exception to allow Use Unit 5 (children's nursQ¡æ1n an OL zoned district, per
plan, finding that it will be in harmony with the s@nd intent of the Code, and will
not be injurious to the neighborhood or otheruisedul¡imental to the public welfare,
on the following described property:

Lot 1, Block 1, amended Plat of Waren Center East, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County,
State of Oklahoma

*****a***t

04l'25:0A:794(91

¿{, 5



__-æp'
tsE

OFFICIAL RECO

ENTERED ¡N Tt¡

MINUTES OF THE TUTSA

I -9
Í

ü,n¡ô6 ¡Dml*
s¡Ð È ¡rlt st¡cEr

tolrl Sdr¡nÊ FCEF ¡ CSet
Plñ$lê SPà¡IS - 2!

FROFGR¡. ¡¡G^t o€SCFpürè
Lol SE nI 8Læ( O€ (lI
¡¡¡ÞiDED R^l G nRnÞt
cg{ltR f^sf. t}t âÐrmN ¡oì€ cf¡f G IlI'sÀ ll¡s^
cü.rlr. sf¡tE 6 oû¡rüÀ
¡6CO¡8\Ê t0 ì€ nß00n0Ð
ñ.^l No. tão, xro ¡¡,iso
Rr€*l ¡S 3rO0 E Sl tl¡t
stREEf s(rrìr

"a

ht m-

S.ò1.¡
l'-lll

&tG llW
RÈvldæ

l!¡cn I¡õ
9ræt

ôl sl€et:

HUDSON

sArNT FRAÌ{CXS HgqqTAL SCHOOL AcB pROcRAì¿
AvBMAR,IAKX'SE

ç-l t\\t

ADJUSTMENT

Jt>
È=<cÈA úU)

HgÊ
Ql¡ ù -¡

EqEd)ÀÈotr¡
Ê.O>

ãH"

i

3&

Êù
Ëã

:T
aa

lp
Sg<r
ã-
5ã
a-63
sË

(ll
c)

¡.¡rr

"êr-a
c)
(lI

Ë
EI
(lI
v)

u8n-s8rñf-ô8fa

gtl-r¡8EAqf-Â8€a

ô lsqlo¿t¡

6 r<ndì¡

@Ê

ÒôDÒß

g¡À

Pr 
^ìîQrì¡thrtÊft

grâsEqr

L___

-sþ



Exception to permit personal vehicle rentals in the CS District (Section 15.020), per
conceptual site plan 8.8 labeled as existing in the agenda packet. The Board finds that
the requested Special Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare; for the following property:

LT 28 BLK 2, CEDAR RIDGE VILLAGE, Gity of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of
Oklahoma

22364*llarv Huckabes ilLt 00Py
Action Reouested:
Amendment to a previously approved site plan to allow expansion of the Ronald
McDonald House. LOCATION: 6102 South HudsonAvenue East (GD 9)

Presentation:
Mary Huckabee, Connor and Wínters, 4001 Williams Center, Tulsa, OK; stated she is
representing Ronald McDonald House. ln 2000 the Special Exception was granted
conditíoned upon a site plan. At this point Ronald McDonald House would like to
renovate to add more common areas for the families that Ronald McDonald House
serves. The renovations are relatively minor. There will be a kitchen added so the
families can cook meals together and eat together. On the west side there will office
space added which allow more space within the center to be freed up for families to
gather in common areas. On the south there will be a meditation garden added. ln the
northeast corner there is playground to be added. St. Francis, who owns the property,
has consented to this change and the property is on a long{erm lease with St. Francis.
Ronald McDonald House Executive Director, Jean Ann Hankins, met with the
neighborhood and the neighborhood association is supportive of this request. The
renovations will enhance the property and the neighborhood, and it will allow Ronald
McDonald House to better serve the clients they take care of on a daily basís.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked if the circle drive depicted on the site plan is new. Ms.
H uckabee answered affirmatively.

Ms. Back asked the site plan given to staff today is the same site plan ín the Board's
agenda packet. Ms. Huckabee answered affirmatively.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present.

Comments and Queetions:
None.

t2/1212017-1196 (12)

¿{,1



Board Action: þoJ* &ÑL+ t llt 00PI
On MOTION of FLANAGAN, the Board voted 3-0-1 (Back, Flanagan, Ross "aye"; no
"nays"; Van De Wiele "abstaining"; Bond absent) to APPROVE the request for an
Amendment to a previously approved site plan in BOA-18869 to allow a playground
area expansion of the Ronald McDonald House, per conceptual plan 9.13 in the agenda
packet. The Board finds that the requested Amendment will be in harmony with the
spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenruise
detrimental to the public welfare; for the following property:

8225 LT 1 BLK 2; W217.8 8442.8 LT I BLK 2, WARREN CENTER EAST AMD,
WARRENTON, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

22366-Brvan Rooerc

Action Requested:
Special Exceotion to allow a fence to exceed 4 feet in height in the front street
setback (Section 45.080-A). LOCATION: 102 East 22nd Street South (CD 4)

Presentation:
Chris Cunningham, 102 East 22nd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is the home owner and
this request is to allow a fence in the front to be five feet due to how the house sits on
the lot. The house is at a higher elevation than the street level, therefore, a four-foot
fence would seem shorter from the house side. He has a large dog and there is a lot of
traffic on22nd Street because the Midland Valley Trail is east of the house. He does not
want anyone in the neighborhood or walking by his house to be concerned because of
his Great Dane. He has reached to the Historic Preservation Commission for
recommendations for the fence, so it would fit into the aesthetic of the neighborhood,
and the fence has been designed based on those recommendations.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked Mr. Cunningham what style of fence he planned to erect. Mr.
Cunningham stated it is open slat wrought iron with a stone footer that will match the
outside of the house.

Mr. Van De Wiele asked íf the fence would be sitting on top of a small wall with the total
not to exceed five feet. Mr. Cunningham answered affirmatively.

Ms. Back stated that the LOD was done on a five-foot iron fence, and she asked if the
City knew the five-foot fence was going to be built on a footer. Mr. Cunningham stated
that the goal is to have the total height to be five feet.

lnterested Parties:
James Hutton, 118 East22nd Street, Tulsa, OK; stated he is immediately nextdoorto
the subject propefty. The street is a very small street, with only three houses on the
south side of the street and condominiums on the north side of the street. The
proposed fence not only goes along 22nd Street but it also goes south on Boston, and it

t2/12120t7-1196 (13)

¿å.8



Case No, 18868 (continued)

Apollcanfs Rgbuthl:. - .--:aL r¡- '^r¡.i.r^a aha¡rr rhair nônnË
Mr.LaFortunestatedhehasspokenwithMr.Holdridgeabouttheirconcerns.Mr., 
LaFortune stateã that the south po.il.râ. been moveo oacx in line with the existing

fence for the r;f"it;i ¡"destrians, 
-Hã 

state¿ that he also spoke with Ms' Charles

andthatshetoldhimsheisneutral,sheconsidersthestructureawallnotafence,
and she does not be believe it should be torn down'

Board discussion ensued'

Board Action;
on ftloTloN of Dunham, the Board voted 3'0-1 (white, Dullram' Jynlbo "aye"ino
,,nay',,; Cooper-"ã6.Ainä¿"; Perklns 'ãUgent) io 4PPROVE a Varlance of the

required set¡aór rrãd-ãn-"oi¡tt¡ng'äireelttor gs'r75 toþ-ermitarenen in an RS-

1 distrtct, per the plan submitted d;l shóws ne poet and ihe wall on south end of

property being in llne with. the tüih;tgt9rtV tlne, and on the condition that the

portion of walitlrat iles to ttre norttr ái ãxi*ingí wroqqft iron fence be removed and

no new uog"t.iiåî *ìtl ù¿ p.rm¡tt"åln tront ir tne 3ã' building setback line, finding

that it will not cauge substantiál ãeir¡ment to the public- oogd o1, impair the

purposes, .pnit,-ãñã-inieñt of tñe õode' or the Comprehensive Plan' on the

iollowing described ProPedY: t

Lot 3, of the subdivision of Lot 7, Block 3, woody crest subdivision' an Addition to

ffrì CitV of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma'

Cr¡¡ ilo. ltt00
@

Special exccpffi to permit.extension of the Ronald McDonald House under Use

unit 5 or altemäù i.Jä Ú;it a inãn oL district. sEcrloN 601. PRINCIPAL

fff1ruU$¡f ¡lffffli'effi l. *t;ruirþ,l{":,vllî

Mr. Cooper stated he would abstain from thir @¡tâlfl ll0lTl *r.%

E¡elslgllsn:
Roy John¡en, 201 ry. 5'n. St. ste' 500' Tulea ' 

q&''o'' 
^'ttt9d 

he was an

attorney, representing Ronald.Mcoonaro House Charities of Tulsa, lnc., as well as

Saint Franclg, lnc., which will be fnä own"t. He po!$ed out that in the 1989 BoA

approvat to, tnä'ñånäfO ù.Oon"ü flousã on the iubject property' the u.se unit was

not specified. 
- 

Since that time, ihe zoning co{e9 havé changed' Mr' Johnsen

ìnformed the Board that he 
"nO 

lflCOG- staff have discugsed the issue and

concluded the use unit 8 is the most appropriate' He noted that there are 14

09:26:00:804(10)

L{,q



Case No. 18869 (continued)

bedrooms in the existing facility, and the proposed expansion would provide 10

extra beds, plus some of tfre common areas for social gathering. This would

require 24 parking spaces, and there are about 42 available Spaces.

Protestants:-ffig Denny, 5541 E. 61't Place, stated he owns the duplex at 5541 and 5539'

The-back yárd of the duplex next door to the east abuts the Ronald McDonald

House. l-ie stated that he did not know about the meeting for the homeowner's

association regarding the Ronald McDonald House before the previous BOA

application. He addêO that he would have protested at that time. Mr. Denny

pbinteO outthat there is increased traffic congestion atthe 61't and Hudson traffic

iigt'lt in front of the Ronald McDonald House between 4:00 p.m. and 6:00 p'm. in

tñe evening, He informed the Board that there have been numerous rear end

collisions, ánd some were due to increased traffic flow in front of tire Ronald

McDonald House. He stated his concern regarding vandalism in the area, and

indicated it may be attributed to the Rona,d McDonald House, because of the noise

and the peopÉ who congregate outside the house at 2:00 and 3:00 a.m. He

stated that he has observed people cutting across his backyard from Saint Francis

to the house. He added that some were inebriated, loud and caused a

disturbance. He pointed out that this is a Z{-hour operation without any security.

He further opposed any more obstruction to their view of LaFortune Park. Mr.

Denny brought up the matter of a wood fence to be constructed, and suggested an

alternative since a brick wall is already in place.

Comments a nd Questions:
ffiennythatMr.Johnsenhasnotrequestedreliefonthe

fence height.

Applicanfs Rebuttel:
fvlr. Johnsen stateO tnat the Ronald McDonald House is an excellent facility, well

received in the community and successful. He commented that he would have an

architect take a look at the fence and contact Mr. Denny in the future, He asked

that no condition be imposed today regarding the fence
.., ";

@rC-Asl!o.0:
On MOTION of Dunham, the 3-0-1(White, Dunham, Turnbo "aye"; no

') to APPROVE a Special ExcePtion"nayg"; Cooper "abstained";
to permit extension of the House under Use Unit I in an OL

district, per plan submitted, fin it will be in harmony with the spirit and

inîent of the Code, and w¡ll not s to the neighborhood or otheruvise

detrimentalto the public welfare, on following described ProPertY

The W 217 .BO' of the E 442,89' of Lot 1 , Block 2, The Amended Plat of Warren Clinic

East, an Addition in the City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

09;26;00;804(l t)

{. \o



Case No. 1567, (contlnued)

9sesl-&tles,
0n l0Tl0ll of nlDLEY,
Chappe I le, Fu I ler, tlh f f e,
nabsentn) to COl{TlNtE-
protestants.

fhe Board voted 5-0-0 (Brad ley, Bolzle,
nâyeu; no nnaysrl¡ no rabstenflonstr; non€

Case No. 15675, as requested by the

{lEEElËllF
/lstlon Reouested:

Varlance of the one-story bulldlng helght regulaflon fo two-story
construcflon fo pernlt a partlal second f loor (approxlmately
1 t00 sq ft) to be used for storage purposes - Sectlon 605. HIJ( 

^lOAREA REQI'|RËCXÍS lN TIE trFlCE DISTRICÍS - Use Unlf 5 and 8, located
St{/c of Easf 6lst Street and South Hudson Avenue.

Presentatlon:
The appllcant, Roy Johnsenr 324 Maln Mall, Tulsa, 0klahoma, submltted
a plot plan (Exhlb¡+ J-l) and lnformed fhaf he ls appearlng on behalf
of TLC, lnc., rhich ls the sponsorlng organlzatlon for the Ronald
McDonald House. He sfated thaf a speclal exception Has approved by
the Board fn 1989, whlch permltted tha constructlon of the faclllty
ln an 0L Dlstrlcf. Mr. Johnsen stated that the prevlously approved
sffe plan rllll nof change; however, a slorage area for ltems donated
fo lhe organlzatlon ls proposed for fhe attlc porllon oî the
bul ldlng. He explalned fhat the roof ls pftched ln fhe center
porflon of the bulldlng, and the attlc vlll be decked to creafe the
storage area. Mr. Johnsen sfated fhaf Ms. Hubbard, Bul fdfng
lnspectlon Department, defermlned that technlcal ly thls rould croate
a second floor, whlch ls not permltled ln an 0L Dlsfrlcf. He

lnformed fhat fhe 1200 sq ft area ls not hablfable space and does not
have heat and alr. The appllcanf Polnfed out that the Code ls nof
clear concernlng the use of floored attlc space, and asked the Board
fo altow fhe storage In thís portlon of the bulldlng.

Protastants: None.

Board ¡lpflon:
--0n lff¡m of CI{^FPELLE, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Bradley, Eolzle,

Chappelle, Fuller, Whife, rayerri no Itnaysrr¡ no rrabsfentlonsrri none
ilabsenttr) to i\PPROYE a Yarlance of the one-sfory bul ldlng helght
regu latlon to t¡vo-story construcllon to permlf a partla I second f loor
(approxtmately 1100 sq ft) to be used for storage purposes only
Sestlon 605. 8[JLJ( A]lt â,REA REQIJIREIEÜÍS lN T]E OFFICE D¡STRlgfS -
Use Unlt 5 and 8; flndlng thaf lhe parllal second floor ls actually
decked attlc spac€; ftndlng a hardshlp fmposed by fhe fact thet the
Zonlng Code does not address floored attlc spacei and flndlng that
the area ls not habitable and wlll be usad for sforage purposes only;
on the fol lorlng descrlbed property;

03.12.91 t5E2(121

r{. \[



Case No. 15678 (contlnued)
É.ast 225t of Lof t, Block 2, Amended Plat of l{aren Cenfer Easf
Addltlon fo thE Clty and County of Tulsa, 0klahome.

There belng no further buslness, the meetlng frËs adJourned at 2:20 p.m.

Date Approved /

05.1 2.91 r582( I 3)

tl. \Â



âctlolr ßæuclod:
Spælal kcepflon - Sectlon 610 - Prlnclpal Uses Permltted ln Offlca
Dlstrlcts - Use Unl+ 1205 - (1208 alternaflvely) - Requesf a spoclal
o<ceptlon To alloy for a faclllty whlch provldes houslng lor
famllles of paflents rhtch requlre extanded hospltallzaflon, located
Stl/c of 6lst Streel and South Hudson Avenue.

Præen*atlon:
The appllcant, Roy Johnsen, 324 Maln Mall, Tulsa, 0klahoma, stated
that he ls appearlng on behalf of the Warren Foundaflon, St. Francls
Hospltal and TLC, l-.c. He explalned that TLC, lnc. ls a non-prof lt
corporatlon recenfly formed by some of the ccmmunlty leaders fo flnd
a sffe fo consfruct a Ronald llcDonald House. Thls faclllfy provldes
accommodallons for famllles of chlldren that are serlously lll and
have come to Tulsa for medlcal attentlon. The property ln quesflon
wlll be conveyed from the llarren Foundatlon fo St. Francls Hosplfalr
rhtch wlll then lease the slte to ïLC, lnc. for 99 yearsr wlth a one
dol lar per year rental fee. llr. Johnsen lnforned thaf fhe property
ls zoned 0L and would seemlngly requlre a speclal exceptlon under
Use Unlt I, He polnted out that an e><tenslve amount of revlEw has
occurred wlth fhe nelghborhood representatlves. lt was noted that
the taclllty rlll be localed on âPproxlmafely 45,000 sq ft of land
af the cornêr of 6'lst Street and Hudson, Mr. Johnsen lnformed thaf
the bul ldlng wl I I have a maxlmum of 12,000 sq ff of floor space,
whlch wl ll lnltlally accorrrnodafe 10 faml lf es (10 rooms wlfh 2 beds
each), wlfh some areas, such as kltchens and dlnlng areas belng
shared by the guesfs, He stated thaf a manag€r rl I I reslde on lhe
property. The appllcant lnformed that the plot plan deplcTs an
access on 61st Sfreef, wlth an addltlonal access on Hudson, whlch
wl I I nof be construcfed af thls tlme, and asked fhat the Hudson
access nof be made a requlremenl of approval. He requested thaf a
fence to the south of fhe bulldlng be ollowed to be a plcket fsnce
rlth landscaplng lf the Hudson acc€ss ls consfructed al a future
date. A plot plan (Exh¡blt B-l) was submltted by fhe appllcanl.

@'
Ms. Bradley remarked that she ls concerned rlfh the posslble access
fo Hudson, due fô fhe fact thef thts ls a col lec*or streef. Mr.
JohnsÊn lnformed that thls questlon has been dlscussed' but rould
request thaf an access polnt be approved at thls tlme lf needed ln
the future.

l,lr. Quêrles asked lf the Traf f lc Englneerlng Departmenf ls aware of
fhe lntent to acçêss Hudson, and Mr. Johnsen replled fhat ft wlll
requlre thelr approval .

ln response to Ms. Bradleyrs lnqulry as fo meetlngs wlfh surroundlng
homeorners, Vir. Johnsen lnformed thal fhere have been a serles of
meetlngs wlth the homeowners ln fhe Êl.eð¡

Prortestants¡ None.æ

7,06.89':542(5)

{. E,



CEse No. 15147 (contlnued)
Eoard ltctlon:---0ñ Ffi0t of llltTE, the Board vofed ,-0-0 (Bradley' Quarles, y¡¡1e,

nayeni no nnaysn¡ no nabstenllonsn; 
Qhgppel le, Snlth, nabsentr) to

pfn0tf a Spitai fxcoptlon (Sectlon 610 - Prlnclpal Uses.Permltted
ln-Gf rce Distrtcts - Use Unl+ 1205 - (!208 alternatlvely) to allotl
for a faclllty whlch provldes houslng for famllles of paflents nhlch
requlre exfended hospltallzatlon, per plot plan submltted, provlded
horev€r, that fhe south access drlye to Hudson and the screenlng
Jusf south of fhe bulldlng need not be constructed¡ flndlng tha* lhe
proposed use ls ln conJunctlon wlth the nearby hospllal; and wlll
not be defrlmental to the surroundlng usesi on the follorlng
descrlbed property:

The east 225t of Lot 1, Block 2t Amended Warren Center Easf
Addltlon to the Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa Countyr 0klahoma.

HtHn Y^RlltilcEs AIID EXCEPTIONS

Case llo. 15196

Ácllqn REuosled:-----Tarlàñce - Sectlon 430.1 - Bulk t Area Requlrements In Resldentlal
Dlstrlcts - Use Un¡+'1206 - Request a varlance of the requlred fronf
sefback tron 25t ta 22.7t to allor for an exlstlng drelllng, locafed
7047 Easf 78th Place.

þentatlgq:-----T¡ã appllcant, B€tty C, Þlarveyr 7514 East 55rd Street, Tulsa,
Oklahomar submttted a plaf of survey (Exhlblt C-1), and sfated that
she ls a real esfate agent and has a I lstlng aT the above st¿ted
locaflon. She polnted out fhat her cllent was not aware thaf the
dwelllng utas constructed over the requlred setback unfll they
atfempfed to sel I fhe property. Ms. Harvey stafed that the error
ras dlscovered ln a recent survey, and she requested thaf the Board
approve the varlance to clear the tltle. Phofographs (Exhlblf C-5)
anb a copy of the Stormwater Case Revlew (Exhlblf C-21 Here
subm I fted .

Prolestanfs: None.

Eegcg-ådlga,:

-õn 

-Fi¡ol of BRIDLEY, lhe Board voTed 3-0-0 (Bradley' Quarles,
l{hlte, nayen; no nnaystr¡ no rabsfentlonstri, Chappel le, Smlth,
nabsentrr) to IìPPR0VE a Yarlance (Secflon 410.1 - Bulk & Area
Requlretnenfs tn Resldentlal Dlsfrlcts - Use Unll 1206) of the
requlred front setback iro¡n 25t to 22.7t to allou for an exlstlng
drelllng; flndlng fhat the strucfure ryas consTrucfed over thE
requlred bul ldlng setback several years agoi and the grantlng of fhe
request rl I I not be detrlmental to the nelghborhoodi on the
fol lovl ng descrlbed proPerfy:

Lot 22, Block 4, Sreetbrlar Addltlon,
County, 0k lchoma.

Clty of Tulsa, Tulsa

7.06.89:542(a)

q.\L{



7000

Feet
350 BOA-22591 Note: Gnphic overlays may not preclsely

al¡gn wlth physical features on the ground.

Aerlal Photo Datø: February 2018

Subject
Tract

18-13 03 q.l5



100500
Feet Subject

Tract
BOA-22591 Note: G'ã,ph¡c overlays may not precisely

ailgn w¡th physical leatures on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 I t t' (+.118-13 03



o-â |*Mt l¡u 3

a--ar---ñ--- r
t-

a¡

. Ët f,ãÜt,. 

-.

lilr
-aã€Þ

tt..t 
11*'

î

LtBlg æ

s*ff ai'-Ë
-,-,\-r*r_-e
,HlLr.l

o.t-

rl
a,

¡t¡,

I

I

I

f

I

I

I

+. t
Þ\ñ $*$

ez
*F

-e a:

-F
GåÅq!

äiååq

û
g

I:tf*
-

r
DJ

Ia

$-+
:e

-u. r 6ìù

L tffi
l¿' a

- - 
aE F.Ç

å$

r

ú
('
?
G:

z
å..

Ir$
tüt

t
Et

,Ã



-ì.r--- 
-

l0

þl

t8
36

ø¿
âu

4l
!:

ßn

n
3
B

)4
4

?

61sl STREtI

nãtÊ8Ä2ãY
Ïå;EåslÉ?
ëi*icìËëe

ii i:i Ë::
îbËãFËë3

-
I

i

T
c

Õz

-l

IB
tÈ

të
t.tô

rllUt<lo
IälE
tËtË
l>lø

tétt
lSlF

tà
lEt

IF
l8
ld
ìF

Saint Francis $ tteatttr System
6t6l Soulh Yltè Âvéñuê a ¡uLsd, &r.hoñ 74136

ÌÉLt i9lÐ 494-127t a fÂx (9ra) 491-l¿3¿

SAINTFRANCIS HOSPITAL
SCHOOL AGE PROGRAM,

AVEMARIAHOUSE

-l-
It
tð
I

ál!!l

I.

B
h.

þ
þ

*
_Ê
i

t{,\ g



1'-2' 5L0. ----------------ior-------l3 1/8' 1ta'

2'8',

'i
- 

ÎOWARÞ5
BUILDING

Nfl LÊD llluminated d¡rdional monumed
Photo cell by CNF

heade¡fabri*ed from aluminum, top and botomfrom .080 aluminum whh
welded ¡dernel rdeiner lrom .0ó3. Sat¡n white 3/1ó' acrylic pânel whh Avery
UC90G19{ Blâck ând Avery HP 70G5084 soft pink vinyl graphics

1 " reveal lroñ .063 wêlded aluñ¡num *rip, pe¡nts AN 499 Eó

1" rda¡ner

aluminum spacer/reveal, pâints to match dirdional Panels, AN 499 D2

.0E0 m/f aluminum, paiß AN 499 D2

STREET SIDE

acceil bar from 2.5'eluminum tub¡ng, caPPêd ãttoP. Pa¡ds to mdch PMs 702

l¡talls sred side

1' reveel ftom -Oó3 welded aluminum srip, pa¡fts AN 499 Eó

bæe fabricded lrØ aluminuñ, top and bottom from .0E0 aluminum w¡th
welded face from .0E0., pai¡ts AN 499 E6

coerde footing with sq. cornersl*

4',-9'

^ 
I sidegevatifr

11 | *ale: l/2" = lro"

r I B¡d gevåtion

L I nk:1/1"=tro"
SIDE B

ore (1) 20 amp -'120v ele. seruice
to sign andf¡nal conÉioß by others

s'-o"

3" sq. tubing

12" dia. concrete

-o

r¿ls:U2"=l!0"
SIDE A

Dl*î#=--

¡

O[ MONUMEIIT

$ffi mu0€snPtu:8ÉvM'í ílsf0fiYi

JAI{UARY22.2f}IgN0VEMEEB 21.2018
0tSloi€fi

BILt SAMPTT

Àeçü.4r fl[c:
,AMES AI)AIR

t6¡ìl8li
6lsT AilD
tutsA, 0K

YATI

Pi0figf/çl¡fllï tütñ:

SAINÏ Ff,ANCIS.
illt tlfll PnË-sclltxtr

Ë åFmvm¡s$om f¡ fffiovnltNllD¡Fßiú*iriÊi

ils.01



3" tublng .6 b€r

dlÉb¡¡l prndr fM.06¡ âlomM, ræ d Êd9ê *h tdddsmk lð@r

2'¡ludMrgle

3'!1ft9 trne

PffiHE rhnê Ð b¡dêñ ûútât on 12" 6ññ

¡p*€r lM .125 ¡ldffi M lþm {aë sulæ

diô

DA flq

Bl#ff

¡ ladn
n f r&:Yf =lrf

iIEW TYPICAL IIIF ILLUMINATEII

s.1Ptå¡YonEcm¡ÄL
Nllw:
JAMnnY r7, Ð10il0r,urBm 21æ18

nw
SIIISAIPE

MM
JnnsÂ!¡n

Mtu
6tsÏ ÂltD YÁt t
IULSA. OK

mtn*
sÂnfi FRAilCtS-
rm$mpff$m0t

ff,mßffiLJnomßmr@*r¡m@tæræroml
wlffimr¡Er,Ea@HrûMeüc I
[@ffiÚffiGúffi!Wl
@ffi{utr-@ffmce I

-tr
þD



q.â[



L{. åa



L{. e9



L{.å.1



rf)
{i

T¡rr{

L-' \

h
H

f,

lh''*

;?;!',ff*r,: ;'!!gr"r, r':r {
!-,.r

I

I a\
\ ¡.i); ¡i:i'f,n$i"H.lllffi ffi stllft-$

,
ttì

t-tql"l



4,ab



rff ffir nP ú'bt'rn-

vlR(
GåIS
EL€

r¡
3t
hr

ì

@

OL 3

osr. ft¡ilcF
Hetñt¡L

$A00t
HOUNIA|X
PAßI(

AG

OM

RS-3

2

OL

IUDúr

ruD
?ßoê

A6
a

oå4

*

Êü9 l* &,o,8,

RS-3

RO

ãto 11¡û

¡,t,f,

F}

Êþ tr

ar
q.a'1



BOB KOLIBAS
SIGN PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (91 8)596-9664

LOD Number: I

Claude Neon Sign Company
1225 N. Lansing Avenue
Tulsa OK 74106

APPLICATION NO:
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2Nd STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

January 22,2019

Phone: (918)622-065r

SIGN-Oí 2722-2018 letense REFERENIE uHEN coNrAcrtNa ouR oFFtcE)

5720 E 61"t Street
St. Francis Ground Sign (Sign B)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, ANDiOR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2nd STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CITY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

ST//BMITTALS FÐGD / EMAILED TO PLANS EXAMINERS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

¡MPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, THE TNDTAN NATTON COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMtsstoN (TMApc) ts AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT Wr\ 

'V.INCOG.ORG 
OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT

2 WEST 2*o SiReet, dt" rtoon, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

(Continued)

q.AB



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
\^/ì M/.INCOG.ORG

n No. SIGN-020888-2018 5710 E.61"1 Street Jan 2019

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other

disci[lines such as Watei/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed ¡n

this letter.

60.040-B Required Setbacks, Spacing and Separations: 3. Signs that are visible from an R district (other than street,

highway or frèeway right-of-way) or from a designated residential development area must be separated from the R

district or residential development areaby a minimum distance of 50 feet.

Review Comments: The proposed St. Francis ground sign along E. 6l't Steet appears to be located 43 ft. from the East

property line abutting un RS-: zoning district. As an option you may relocate the ground sign to be 50 feet from the

äUutti"g RS-3 zoning district or you may pursue a variance from the BOA to reduce the setback from the abutting RS-3

zoning district be reduced from 50 feet to 43 feet.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative

official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor(CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, þ1!p!!.,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)

application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the

Oäb¡sion of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our

otfice so we may continúe to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible

agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf-

END zoN NG cLEARA NCE AND S¡G N coDE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH

THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

2r{,e1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

q.50



r

Ftl

IM

E l0 srs

a

IM

IL

3 s SUBJECT TRACT

E13PLS

E14ST

o
OM

scs

Feet
2000

BOA-22592400

19-13 07

5.\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9307

CZI'll:.37

GD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22592

HEARING DATE: 0311212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Crown Neon Signs

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to increase the allowed display surface area for a sign and to
permit the sign to be oriented along S. Lewis Ave. (Section 60.080-C); Variance to permit a dynamic
display sign to be located within 200 ft. of an R zoned district (Section 60.100-F)

LOCATION: 1205 S GILLETTE AV E ZONED: lL,IM,OM

PRESENT USE: Office TRACT SIZE: 25386.87 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRTPTION: LT 1 BLK 7 & PRT VAC RR RA¡t/ BEG 53.61NW MOST SLY NEC LT 4
BLK 7 TERRACE DRIVE ADDN TH NWAPR 278.39 NESO S,q-,252 S APR 72.08W12.75 NW15.89
NW12.52 POB SEC 7 19 13.331AC, TERRACE DRIVE ADDN AMD SUB 82-3&7, TERRACE
DRIVE ADDN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-10312; on 1.18.79, the Board approved a Variance to allow parking on a lot not containing the
use; a Variance of the number of parking spaces. (subject lot and lot immediately west).

Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-22447; on 7.10.18, the Board to modify a Special Exception to allow for a Personal
lmprovement Use to not include a fortune telling use. Located; 1222 S. Lewis Ave. (immediately
south of the subject property).

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Main Street" and an "Area of Growth".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and
entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide and includes much lower
intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other
amenities. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike,

5,A
REVISED3/4/2019



transit, or car. Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or
structures.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUND¡NG AREA: The subject tract abuts railroad ROW to the east, lM zoned
parcels to the north; OM and RS-3 zoned tracts to the south; a PK zoned lot abuts the property to the
west.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting Variance to increase the allowed display surface area for a sign from 48
sq. ft. to 80 sq. ft. and to permit the sign to be oriented along S. Lewis Ave. (Section 60.080-C).

The Code states that signs allowed on lots with frontage on only minor streets may not exceed 32
square feet in area or 0.20 square feet of sign area per linear foot of street frontage, whichever is
greater, but in no case may the sign exceed 150 square feet in area. The maximum sign area
calculation must be based on the street frontage to which the sign is oriented. The overall parcel is
zoned lL, lM, and OM. The sign appears to be located in the lL zoned portion of the property and
therefore does not have frontage along S. Lewis Ave.

As shown on the attached exhibits, the applicant is proposing a ground sign located in an lL zoning
district abutting S. Gillette Ave, which is considered a minor street. The proposed sign will have a
display surface area of 80 sq. ft. The proposed sign exceeds the allowable display surface area of 48
sq. ft. (240 ft. of minor street frontage x .20) by 32 sq. ft. As show on Exhibit A, the subject tract does
not have frontage on S. Lewis Ave. as the parcel abuts railroad ROW to the southeast.

The applicant has also requested a Variance to permit a dynamic display sign to be located within
200 ft. of an R zoned district (Section 60.100-F). The proposed 28 sq. ft. (8.0 x 3.5) dynamic display
sign appears to be within 200 ft. of an RS-3 zoning district.

The Code states that dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1)

an R district (other than street, highway or freeway right-of-waV); Q) a residential development arca.
This separation distance does not apply if the dynamic display is not visible from the referenced
district, area or tot, and the requirements may be modified in R and AG districts if approved through
the special exception process.

Sample Motion

Move to (approve/deny) a Variance to increase the allowed display surface area for a
sign from 48 sq. ft. to 80 sq. ft. and to permit the sign to be oriented along S. Lewis Ave. (Section
60.080-C); Variance to permit a dynamic display sign to be located within 200 ft. of an R zoned
district (Section 60. 1 00-F)

Finding the hardship(s) to be

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) _ of the agenda packet.

Subject to the following conditions

a

a

a

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject property
would result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the property owner, as
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried þut;

-2r5'
REVtSED3/4/20'19



b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessary to achieve the
provisíon's intended pu rpose;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other propeñy within the same zoning classificatíon;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-
imposed by the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in
which the subject property is located, nor substantially or permanently impair use or
development of adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or
impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

5.4
REVISED3/4/2019



4002000

Feet

ffi'ïil:"?, BOA-22592 Note: Gâph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th physical îeatures on the ground.

19-13 07 Aeriat Photo Date: February tOrU 
5, 9



0

Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

BOA-22592 Nole: Graph¡c overldys may not precisely
al¡gn with physical features on the ground.

19-1 3 07 Aeriat Photo Date: February tOtU 
$rV



5.r(



'--:--à)'

Looking north- towards subject site- along S. Lewis

Google Street View- looking west- towards subject

site- along S. Lewis Ave.

5.8



J

Rre 66

Looking north- towards subject site- along S. Lewis

Ave.

Google Street View- looking west- towards subject

site- on Railroad ROW;iil,9



POLE SIGN with LED DISPLAY Final Artwork 3t4',:i,

I

(ô
(o

8'-0"

8'.-O"

SCALE

Discount Garaoe Door
CLIENT

Pole Sign w/ LED Display
PROJECI

1205 S Gillette
ADDRESS

Tulsa, OK 74104
ctry sTArE, ztP coDE

1-22-2019
DATÊ

012219-01
DESIGN NUMBER

Vanessa Davis
DRAWN BY

APPROVED DATE

A
A

Io
o(\

,-:' l

6
(')

This ¡s an orig¡nal unpublished dÈw¡ng
c¡eated by CFM N@n.. lt is submilted for
your peßonal us ¡n conjunction sith a
prcject being planned foryou. lt is notb be

shown to anyore outs¡de your
organizâtion no¡ ¡s it to be used,
ep6duæd, @pied or exh¡bitÞd in any
fashion without the express wrìtten

ønseñt ofcrcwn Næn.

rns $Gt ¡s ilûIt¡DE¡ m m u5ülü0 tl¡ Àtt¡[M[G ïilIH lltt
¡EorjtxÉtFrfi\ frF lllr{u ó0 ûf Ì}it ¡moMt RtctÌ¡c í¡Dt
ÁIJÙ/OR OTIIER ÀPPUüNU II}ü AD$. IIII' ¡I.¡OIJDTS PRI)PA
Gt0ùt¡¡tNG ÂxD 80il0tl¡6 $ ftt 9ôl{.

!n
o www.crownneonsrgns.com

5676 S, 107th E. Ave
Tulsa, OK 74146

918.872.8425 Sales

234-DOOR

Revisions

[t¿memxmm
Underwrllers

Loborotories ln¡.
APPROYTD@

Approved by:
(nríntl ßionaturel

Date:



\\'6
T"

\
\
\

l,
t,¡

.'rx{$i*.

¡s'r
l¡'

'l

l-. t .t4.¡- --_{

It
a',

I

æ
ffi

T
ìl
1t'I



BOB
SIGN PLANS

TEL (91

LOD Number: 1

Crown Neon Signs
5676S107'nEAve
Tulsa OK 74146

APPLICATION NO
Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103-3227

SIGN PLAN REVIEW

January 30,2019

Phone: (918) 872-8425

S I G N -02 1 47 4-2019 lere.nse REFERENoE uHEN coNrAcrtNl otJR oFFt cE)
1205 S. Gillette Avenue
Discount Garage Door Wdynamic display/Ground Sign

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBMITTING REVISIONS

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE
PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL
BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED
3. THE COMPLETED REVTSEÐ/ADDTTTONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)

REVISIONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CIry OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED
AT 175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUTTE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOM A 74103, PHONE (918) 596-9601.
THE CIry OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A $55 RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVISIONS TO THE
PLANS EXAMINERS.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF REVTSED OR ADDTTTONAL PLANS. REVTSTONS SHALL BE |DENTTFTED
WITH CLOUDS AND REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATTON ABOUT ZONTNG CODE, THE |NDIAN NATTON COUNCTL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENÏ (BOA), AND THE TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
coMMrssroN (TMAPC) ts AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT WWW.TNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFTCES AT
2 WEST 2"o STREET, 8rH FLOOR, TULSA, OK, 74103 OR TELEPHONE (918) 584-7526.

3. PRESENT THIS LETTER TO INCOG WHEN APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR
PLANNING COMM ISSION ACTION.

(Continued)

5. le



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOW ARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZONING CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT
WWW.INCOG.ORG

Aoolication No. Sl GN-021 47 4-2019 1205 S. Gillette January 30, 2019

This letter of deficiencies covers Sign Plan Review items only.

For ground, monument, pole & outdoor advertising structure sign applications only, you may receive additional letters from other
disciplines such as Water/Sewer/Drainage for additional deficiencies regarding Utility Easement placement which are not addressed in

this letter.

1.) 60.080'C Sign Budget
3. Maxímum Area
a. Lots with Frontage on Only Minor Streets
Signs allowed on lots with frontage on only minor streets may not exceed 32 square feet in area or 0.20

square feet of sign arca per linear foot of street frontage, whichever is greater, but in no case may the sign
exceed 150 square feet in area. The maximum sign area calculation must be based on the street frontage to
which the sign is oriented.

Review Comments: The proposed ground sign located in an IL zoning district abutting S. Gillette Avenue, a

minor street, exceeds 48 square feet (24t Ft. of minor street frontage x.20). You may revise the sign display
swface area to be a total of 48 square feet or pursue a variance from the BOA to permit the display surface

areafor a ground sign abutting a minor street to be increased from 48 square feet to 80 square feet and to

permit the sign to be oriented along S. Lewis Avenue.

2.) Section 60.100 Dynamic Displays
60.100-F Dynamic displays may not be located within 200 feet of any of the following: (1) an R district
(other than street, highway or freeway right-of-way); (2) aresidential development area. This separation

distance does not apply if the dynamic display is not visible from the referenced district, atea or lot, and the

requirements may be modified in R and AG districts if approved through the special exception process.

Review Comments: The proposed 28 sq. ft. (8.0x3.5) dynamic display sign appears to be located within 200

feet of an RS-3 Residential zoning district to the west. You may pursue a variance from the BOA to permit a

28 sq. ft. dynamic display sign to be located within 200 feet of an RS-3 zoning district.

NOTE: Please direct all questions concerning variances, special exceptions, appeals of an administrative
official, Planned Unit Developments (PUD), Corridor (CO) zoned districts, zoning changes, platting, lot splits,
lot combinations, alternative compliance landscape plans and all questions regarding (BOA) or (TMAPC)
application forms and fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your responsibility to send the
decision of any actions by the BOA or TMAPC affecting the status of your application for a Sign Permit to our
office so we may continue to process your application. INCOG does not act as your legal or responsible
agent in submitting documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf.

2

END - ZONING CLEARANCE AND SIGN CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE lN RESPONSE TO THE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WITH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REVIEW CONTINUES UPON RECEIPT
OF ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN
AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A CITY OF TULSA SIGN PERMIT.

5.\3



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

5.t¿{



1

-3

2

IM

?- 2
2

2

?-
e

SUBJECT TRACT
2-

(n

$l

('|

I
e 4

9f I
,t I

e ?,

o

5
N

I
e h (r)I

5
(/) 9 6I

L 5
e 6

(n
(rl o

I
.J,J

CBD

6

(,|

91
I

BOA-22594Feet
2000 400

19-12 01

(, .\



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 9201

GZM: 36

CD: 4

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22594

HEARING DATE: 0311212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Cliff Beam

ACTION REQUESTED: Variance to permit part of a structure to be located within the City of Tulsa
right-of-way and/or planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A)

LOCATION: 201 E 2 ST S ZONED: CBD

PRESENT USE: commercial TRACT SIZE: 14500.05 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPT¡ON: LT 5 BLK 87, TULSA-ORIGINAL TOWN

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS :

None Relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Downtown Neighborhood" and an "Area of Growth".

Downtown Neighborhoods are located outside but are tightly integrated with the Downtown Core.
These areas are comprised of university and higher educational campuses and their attendant
housing and retail districts, former warehousing and manufacturing areas that are evolving into areas
where people both live and work, and medium- to high-rise mixed use residential areas. Downtown
Neighborhoods are primarily pedestrian-oriented and are well connected to the Downtown Core via
local transit. They feature parks and open space, typically at the neighborhood scale.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to
increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by CBD zoned commercial,
office, cultural and public uses.

,W
The total right-of-way along E. 2nd St. S. is 80 ft.; therefore, the required building and/or structure
setback along E.2nd St. S. is 40 ft. from the centerline of the street. Based on the proposed site plan
it appears that part of the structure along E.2nd st. S. will extend into the street right-of-way (R-O-W).

\o, e
REVISED3/4/201 9



The applicant has requested a Variance to permit part of a structure to be located within the City of
Tulsa planned street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A). Per the code, no part of any structure is allowed to
project into the right-of-way or planned right-of-way of a public street, unless a license aqreement has
been oranted by the citv in the case of the riqht-of-wav or a removal aqreement has been entered
into in the case of the olann rioht-of-wav lSec. 90.090-A)

The applicant has stated that, "a façade addition to the south side of the existing building protruding 6
in. to 8 in. into the public right-of-way along 2nd street. Also, to add a façade to the wesf srde of the
existing building protruding 4 in. to 6in. into the public right-of-way along CincinnatiAve. Façade to be
either granite or porcelain tile."

The applicant provided the following hardship statement'. "The proposed variance requested I believe
will have minimal to no impact to the public right-of-way. Two right-of-way closure agreements were
submitted to COT Transportation Design for approval. One for existing façade encroachment of 2 in.,

the second for an additional 4 in. encroachment. Both have been approved by COT Transportation
Design and have been sent to the Utilities Coordinator to complete the approved agreements."

Sample Motion for a Variance

Move to (approve/deny) Variance to permit part of a structure to be located within City of
Tulsa street right-of-way (Sec. 90.090-A);

Finding the hardship(s) to be

a

a

a

Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet

Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the following facts, favorable to the property owner, have been established

"a. That the physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the subject properfy would
result in unnecessary hardships or practical difficulties for the propeñy owner, as distinguished from a
mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of the regulations were carried out;

b. That literal enforcement of the subject zoning code provision is not necessaty to achieve the
p rovi sion's i nte n ded p u rpose ;

c. That the conditions leading to the need of the requested variance are unique to the subject
property and not applicable, generally, to other property within the same zoning classification;

d. That the alleged practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship was not created or self-imposed by
the current property owner;

e. That the variance to be granted is the minimum variance that will afford relief;

f. That the variance to be granted will not alter fhe essential character of the neighborhood in whích
the subject property is located, nor substantíally or permanently impair use or development of
adjacent property; and

g. That the variance to be granted will not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and íntent of this zoning code or the comprehensive plan."

u,3
REVISED3/4/2019



0
Feet
200 400 BOA-22594 Note: Graph¡c overldys may not prec¡sely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01
Aerial Photo Date: Februaryrrtt 

(0, al



0
Feet
50 100 BOA-22594 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely

align with physical features on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-12 01
Aet¡at Photo Date: February rOtU 

\O , 5



I

!ô-

õo

g

o
=
6

I

I
õ
=ñ

5-c

1SS8BE.
1Wsil6:

s¡gl*t

9Ñs:
mtr xrc
ffitr iÆ

19120100ffi
tat?3@

ffi

KffiR 12 E

or¡Sml Townsite
of TUsa ASPIIALT

6
3

T

19
lBff

N

8
1 SOUTH

87o Location Map

at

6Ê
-Ê()
.E()

ct>

æAL€: t!200Û

¡t{r'
P
ol

ts

Iù
Ø

(Þ
:l-6

=8o=þ-Þ-
EEË).C
Õ6-

g

0'rom30€
SCALE: t'=2t

oNbô

CONC. CURB

Proposotl 4" Btlütg Facade
LJcenee Ageqnent

Exlttte? €f
PART OF LOT 5, BLOCK 87, ORIGINAL TOVú{SITE OF TULSA

SECTION 1, TOVIi\¡SHIP 19 NORTI'|, RANGÊ 12 EAST'

CITY OF TULSA, TULSA COUNTY, OXIAHOMA

E mst s.

ASí]HALI

57.00'

oridtd ToYvttsile
- ûf Tusa 87,

ËxrsllNG
2.STORY BRiCK

BUlLlJll'lc (9.9s SF)

4.8

11.87

9YEE!ô¡re-

9ù
@q



The GOURTYARD
201 E 2nd Street
Tulsa, OK 74143

Proiect lnformation
Orners:

Desígn by:

Mr" JeffScott
Southbridge Equities, LLC
¡101 S. Boston Aræ, Suile 230
Tulsa. OK 7,f103

^*"t*r".q1þ""t,o
7149 S. Car¡ton Ave
Tulsa, OK 7¿1136 úa

PROUJCED BY

OUfr'¡ER ÐESIG}ER dVIL sfRtcnn& ÂRcHnÊcïnAL

ffi::r-ffi Rä'**ffi*ffitr*-

Ç

-7

COVER

G0.1

Êg
fËFËE,i
då(rË
9ãF"

Eg
øtÈ
EY
.E o-
r¡r g
àt

PERIITSET
@tæ

ellGttlA.b16
fùd.¡l!

ffi
ñre



ûI!âffiæ

I
Sdr.t¡H EÉ*lk¡
a ffiEcÐær@GEaiÚG4É@rGææ

ærffituffit-æu\cg*.csÐ
{aã-iCû#c &@ft * G ¡G û.t* 16cx Éffi
aaædF*wmJ

mr*f,lqEt5d4c--Ér[
Éúr u@ryrqrEsÁ1æ s @s*tåffiGæú
æ*F@

gt
ffi.muffiDsÉ rl* Ñ frlt E@ [r

iìl.-- d* q66ËrÉffi ú@rdÆ *æ@

;)
c-{t.

ii'4

à E.ffi-æqÐr-lo¡tÞ&ffiÞsÉ ürG ãilE
- ê-õtia é¡ ñ8 æüÆ*i¡gæGJ

rà*ønædm ¡ ffiffit ffi@ EEIÉüÐ @É
9Fnl¡ rhr-úù [EsñtE&ffioñ ñN€Etr

#Ð66E'ÉÐü@Ú'dl@

âx.reomruræÍqæÆG t næmrn ær
=ã-õ-ru 8ffi¿il ùffioa FMt 6@6* ffiruE

¡'EE*ffiÉÉæt
ru¡ffiûÞ684 UÊtltótE--ffiñær* uffiâE @sÆxsffiffi)

ffir@ffi Æ&¡'Kææ\46æffð
fud*laffiotftffiEFiæt

l.Éro.¡Lob
^ {¡ffsffin.¡@xæ@Effi'@ffiet@frEK_ñffi-tr*-ñStud@a Ñmft!üÐl{9.æ

r¡ltbÐ G E 6 ffi þ E Ñ qtGr ú læD UEJ

û*ffi@æffirmtlæffiæ

à Éúh@æf ÑEü¡m4¡ffi@ûffiEE
lrrt6¡m

Ð¡oætüruffiÐdwuft4- *-þfuhrffi4Etffie4ñs*l@l@

ALTA/ilSPS Land Tttte SwveY

ToPograPl{c Srvey
Lot Flve (5), Blodt Elgüy-aeven (87)

Original Townsite of TulEa-- -d"
--"úd clty of Tdrr, Tdce Comty, ONdahqna

--"'t'ri R 12E
il
+
I

Ssidr OrtÍ¡êat¡c¡
affiÉ¡_ffi8ùffiffiÈ

oFss&ææffi
dFaffi&4ffilæffiw

Fg
uffiaruffi

*rÉ4aMÐ*ffidldrsÉGrer ænE
frffiÈæfiæmæ

fuÐ mûahrG 5¡qJGlilt. ¡ aÀ t.l c.u^
l#.tffi*ææQ$lûû

- ,-" üilr6ñGE** rÐffiÆþ@d*l&d
is'¡Hú ñ@ffi 5 & ffi m E st çd¡B
rEû|mÐ*sgùY6ra&

eEr@a*

- ¿ .ez-
--ffi

l@wÑ
&ffi

Lffil¡m Uo

t.nd
c{P",€

87

"#f

,t4

t¡¡d oË¡t¡6
ardildrGffiæ6m'Ëûø
cßEdftæca¡ødFtæ

t 9.rd

6-
oo



Ulmer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:

Foster, Nathan
Monday, February LL,20L9 9:47 AM
Ulmer, Amy; Wilkerson, Dwayne

FW: OTASCO encroachmentsSubject:

From: Ho, Yuen [mailto:Yuenho@cityoftulsa.org]
Sent: Friday, February 08, 2019 4244 PM

To: Foster, Nathan
Cc: VanValkenburgh, Janine; Kovac, Chris; Fothergill, Keri; Kolíbas, Robert; Lange, Charles; Miller, Susan; Liechti, Matt;
Zachary, Paul
Su bject: OTASCO encroachments

Hi Nathan:

I just got off the phone with Chris Kovac, Matt Liechti, and Paul Zachary regarding the OTASCO encroachments. lf the
plans filed at your office are different than what we know here, please let us know.

ALLEY:

There is no action to close the alley. There is no License Agreement approval contemplated for any encroachments (if
any) into the alfey. ln other words, encroachments ¡nto the alley are not approved.

2Nd STREET, ANd CINCINNATI:

Brick Veneer Encroachment:
The brick veneer encroachment will be approved through the closure process. This does not need a BOA Variance
approval.

Awning Encroachment:
This encroachment will need to be approved through the License Agreement process. This may go to BOA for a variance
approval per the Zoning Code. The BOA Variance approval is NOT an approval of the License Agreement.

Paul, Matt, Chris:
Please correct if the statements above are inaccurate. Thank you

b,1
1



CHUCK LANGE
ZONING OFFICIAL
PLANS EXAMINER

TEL (918)s96-9688

clange@cityoftu lsa. org

LOD Number: 1

Gliff Beam
25026 WhippenuillLane
Broken Arrow, 4K74014

APPLICATION NO

Location:
Description:

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
175 EAST 2"d STREET, SUITE 450

TULSA OKLAHOMA 74103

ZONING CLEARANCE PLAN REVIEW

November 27,2418

Phone: 918629-2075

BLDC-o14897-2A18
(?LEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBERWHEN CONTACTING OUR OFFICE)

àot e 2nd sr
UR A E/R for existing building

IN ABOUT

OUR REVIEW HAS IDENTIFIED THE FOLLOWING CODE OMISSIONS OR DEFIC¡ENClES IN THE

PROJECT APPLICATION FORMS, DRAWINGS, AND/OR SPECIF¡CATIONS. THE DOCUMENTS SHALL

BE REVISED TO COMPLY WITH THE REFERENCED CODE SECTIONS.

REVISIONS NEED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:
1. A COPY OF THIS DEFICIENCY LETTER
2. A WRITTEN RESPONSE AS TO HOW EACH REVIEW COMMENT HAS BEEN RESOLVED

3. THE COMPLETED REVISED/ADDITIONAL PLANS FORM (SEE ATTACHED)
4. BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL DOCUMENTS, IF RELEVANT

REVIS¡ONS SHALL BE SUBMITTED DIRECTLY TO THE CITY OF TULSA PERMIT CENTER LOCATED AT

175 EAST2nd STREET, SUITE 450, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103, PHONE (918) 596-S01.
THE C¡TY OF TULSA WILL ASSESS A RESUBMITTAL FEE. DO NOT SUBMIT REVIS¡ONS TO THE

PLANS EXAMINERS.

S'JBMITTALS FÆGD / EMAILED TO PI;/.NS EXAMINERS W'LL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

1. SUBMTT TWO (2) SETS OF DRAWINGS if SUBMTTTED USING PAPER, OR SUBMIT ELECTRONIC

REVISIONS IN 'SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS", IF ORIGINALLY SUBMITTED ON-LINE, FOR

REVISED OR ADDITIONAL PLANS. REVISIONS SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH CLOUDS AND

REVISION MARKS.

2. TNFORMATION ABOUT ZONtNc CODE, tNDtAN NATIoN COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT (INCOG),

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT (BOA), AND TULSA METROPOLTTAN AREA PLANNING COMMISSION
(TMAPC) 1S AVATLABLE ONLTNE AT \ M/W.TNCOG.ORG OR AT INCOG OFFICES AT
àw. z* sr., Bth FLooR, TULSA, oK, 74103, PHoNE (918) 584-7526.

3. A COpy OF A "RECORD SEARCH', ll(.l¡g f lrs NoT INoLUDED WITH THIS LETTER. PLEASE

PRESENT THE -RECORD SEARCH' ALONG WITH THIS LETTER TO INCOG STAFF AT TIME OF

APPLYING FOR BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT ACTION AT INCOG. UPON APPROVAL BY THE BOARD

OF ADJUSTMENT, INCOG STAFF W¡LL PROVIDE THE APPROVAL DOCUMENTS TO YOU FOR

|MMED|ATE SUBMITTAL TO OUR OFFICE. (See revisions submittalprocedure above.).

(continued)

tr. \0



REVIEW COMMENTS

SECTIONS REFERENCED BELOWARE FROM THE CITY OF TULSA ZON¡NG CODE TITLE 42 AND CAN BE VIEWED AT

W WW. CITYOFTULSA-BOA, ORG

ication No. BLDC-014897 -2018 201Ê.2"d November 27 2018

Note: Please dircct all questions concemlng variances and all questions regarding BOA application forms and

fees to an INCOG representative at 584-7526. lt is your rcsponsibility to submit to our offices documentation of
any appeal decisions by an authorized decision making body affecting the status of your application so we may

continue to process your apptication. INCOG does not aot as your legal or responsible agent in submitting

documents to the City of Tulsa on your behalf. Staff rcview commente may sometimes identify compliance

methods as provided in the Tulsa Zoning Code. The permit applicant is responsible for exploring all or any

options available to address the noncompliance and submit the selected compliance option for rcview. Stafr

review makes neither representation nor rccommendation as to any optimal method of code solution for the
project.

Sec.90.090-A: Unless othen¡¡ise expressly stated, no part of any structure may be located within the street

right-of-way, nor within the planned right-of-way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan. lf
a variance of the prohibition against location of a structure within the right of way or planned right of way is

granted by the Board of Adjustment, no part of any structure may be located within the street right-of-way,

nor within the planned right-of-way of streets shown on the major street and highway plan, unless a license

has been granted by the city, in the case of the right-of-way, or a removal agreement has been entered into,

in the case of the planned right-of-way.
Review comment: You are proposing work in the S CincinnatiAve and E 2nd 5T street rights-of-way. This will

require a variance reviewed and approved per Sec.70.030 and a right-of-way license agreement with the

City of Tulsa. Contact Chris Kovak @ 918-596-9649 for information on the requirement for a right-of-way

license

Note: All references are to the City of Tulsa Zoning Code. Link to Zon¡ng Code:
http:/lwww.tmapc.orolDocuments/TulsaZoninoGodeAdopted I I 051 5.pdf

Thie letter of deficiencies covens Zoning plan review items only. You may rcceive additional lettere from other
disciplines such as Building orWater/Sewer/Drainage for items not addrcssed in this letter.

A hard copy of this letter is available upon request bythe applicant.

2

END - ZONING CODE REVIEW

NOTE: THIS CONSTITUTES A PLAN REVIEW TO DATE IN RESPONSE TO TI'IE SUBMITTED INFORMATION ASSOCIATED WTH
THE ABOVE REFERENCED APPLICATION. ADDITIONAL ISSUES MAY DEVELOP WHEN THE REV¡EVV CONTINUES UPON

RECEIPT OF AÞDITIONAL INFORMATION REQUESTED IN THIS LETTER OR UPON ADDITIONAL SUBMITTAL FROM THE

APPLICANT.

KEEP OUR OFFICE ADVISED OF ANY ACTION BY THE CITY OF TULSA BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OR TULSA METROPOLITAN

AREA PLANNING COMMISSION AFFECTING THE STATUS OF YOUR APPLICATION FOR A ZONING CLEARANCE PERMIT.

U,I\



80A.22595 - GHUGK MITCHELL

THE STAFF REQUESTS A COTINUANCE TO
THE MARCH26,2019 BOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT MEETING FOR ADDITIONAL
RELIEF NEEDED

1.\



È
IJJ

SUBJECT TRACT

lu

UJ
(Y'

v,

CS

|rr-rr
I
I
I

L

S
t
I
t
I
I

PUD.446

I

o)

il
ru
Htl
,ltaa
Irl

BOA-225960 200 400
Feet 8.\

18-13 02



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR: 8302

CZM: 53

CD: 7

A-P#:

Case Number: 80A-22596

HEARIN G DATE: 0311212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Hall, Estill, Hardwick, Gable, Golden & Nelson P.C

ACTION REQUESTED: Verification of the 1,000-foot spacing requirement for a medical marijuana

dispensary from another medical marijuana dispensary (Sec. 40.225-D)

LOCATION: 6973 E 71 ST S (overall tract) ; 6967 E 71st St (tenant space) ZONED: CS

PRESENT USE: Retail TRACT SIZEi + 2'652 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PRT LT 3 BEG SWC TH N301.76 E396 5301.76 W396 POB LESS S10

THEREOF BLK2, PLAZA VILLAGE AMD SKWIEW CENTER

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIONS:
None Relevant.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the

subject property as part of a "Town Center" and an "Area of Growth".

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where

it wili be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter

auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or

redevelopment is beneficial.

Town Centers are medium-scale, one to five story mixed-use areas intended to serve a larger area

of neighborhoods than Neighborhood Centers, with retail, dining, and services and employment.

They óan include apartments, condominiums, and townhouses with small lot single family homes at

the ðdges. A Town Center also may contain offices that employ nearby residents. Town centers also

serve ãs the main transit hub for surrounding neighborhoods and can include plazas and squares for
markets and events. These are pedestrian-oriented centers designed so visitors can park once and

walk to number of destinations.

ANALYS¡S OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract abuts CS zoned parcels to the north and

west RS-3 zoned residences are to the east and south of the subject parcel.

STAFF COMMENTS:
@yCouncilvotedtoadopt,withemergency,amendmentstotheCityofTulsa
Zoning Code regarding Medical Marijuana.

The applicant is proposing to convert an existing storefront within a larger commercial center into a
medicai marijuana dispensary. To permit the dispensary the applicant is before the Board requesting

g,a
REVtSED3/4/2019



a Spacing Verification for medical marijuana dispensary in a CS district from other medical marjuana
d ispensaries (Sectio n 40.225-D).

Per the newly adopted amendments, a medical marijuana dispensary is permitted by right in the CH

district as long as it meets the spacing requirement of 1,000 ft. from from other medical marijuana
dispensaries (Section 40.225-D). The spacing requirement must be verified before the Board of
Adjustment in a public hearing to distribute public notice to property owners within the required
distance radius. Surrounding neighbors and property owners are provided the ability to notify the
Board of any conflicting uses within the required spacing radius.

ln Section 40.225-l , the separation distance required under Section 40.225-D must be measured in a

straight line between the nearest perimeter walls of the buildings (or portion of the building, in the
case of a multiple-tenant building) occupied by the dispensaries. The separation required under
Section 40.225-D shall not be applied to limit the location of a medical marijuana dispensary for
which a license was issued by the Oklahoma State Department of Health prior to December 1, 2018
for the particular location.

The applicant submitted exhibits indicating a radius around the subject property that contains the
proposed medical marijuana dispensary and has labeled the uses of property within the subject
building and that radius in support of the verification.

Sample Motion:

I move that based upon the facts in this matter as they presently exist, we accept the applicant's
verification of spacing to permit a medical mar'rjuana dispensary subject to the action of the Board

being void should another medical marijuana dispensary be established prior to the establishment of
this medical marijuana dispensary.

8,9
REVISED3/4/2019



4002000

Feet

Tract
subiect BOA-22596 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

align w¡th physical features on the ground.

Aer¡el Pholo Date: February tott 
g , L\E# 18-13 02



Feet
0 50 100

-#
BOA-22596 Note: Graph¡c overlays may not precisely

alÍgn w¡th physical fedtures on the ground.Subject
Tract

18-13 02 AeriatPhoto Date: February2018 g, 5



v Srarcb

6tu4?e¡:ñ8

*Ohdb6 ery

Þúð
V Placa¡

åpF&æ Fô¡ts ¿ Yac

MÉ¿ã

. { m¡ntei HeÅtr aø lnjurY
-r { Jøæ Chimprætk Clinir

v r € l6Fo6.y9h(s
í.å Cir.te to:ot*t

; sþr taquü
F Fætlovg¡

. l sdbtsti¡câ¡r
Me¡'s cpdm favloriN

Y LäYe]S

x

v¡
l

r !l r pmro¡
'. E Rðdj

ÐBuilding
O<q
wdh6
6d¡sy

go

6^

I 6967É7lslsl



Ruler E
i-:lir"ili * [¡':*-:es. ti

-.-:':.-. -.. - -...::i..:.-"-

t@t Joy Sp¿

8db'! Slin C¡É
M¡i's Crdø'flytodôg
R6 Flo'ic

*ø¡
Fogue and Sate Ciçs
$¡ppeCs 5.loñ
ï.le Clünffi
EraMië HðmburqËe

? LåveF
; f 'ilptl*.y o"t"Ë- -----

- r:lF Bo¡decardlabck
?. El Prs.6

> t . pnot*
-t Rødt

r il$ toeuaaing,
r i. (p oæn
r ,* wct¡t ,
i :ù cdiery
r ' $ Ghhllxamæ
t :D MoE

iJ-læ¡n

go

-l



¡Fi.

:ilå oricroso¡et
í' I Soiortcquitr
ä 9 io¡¿¡ovspu
f Í 9dt"'"5tinc"ro

M¡i"i Cr¡*m Î+1o,ìng
Ræ Florid

S¡yùa

Fogue ånd 8ôtË Cig¿R

.{ E ptæs
I f, ø p¡ot*

-, ¡ n*¿s
lO Euilding
Oc6E
WÈths
Gâllêry

Glcb¡lAsarüs
MoÈ

go
4'



- -l-G-p-eqç!¡Ë^ --
iJ-.: 3 Yaltc¡mur

v Placss

g¡ps C¡Érn L¡udry ürt
8ur9K in F¡Ed¡*
Cþ9's Bõ.bs Shop

SurtEo's i"iqr¡r Ll¿*
Alst Baf

þùdiq6 ¡ìåi.S¡lcn
P¡dr Ph4 þdh 9ùinûhq Poô¡

Y tateß

0a

þ



Eft ¡dt {w Ir* å4{ !dp,
t SèåEh

Y¡k€tsEB
Qffiis |¡¡sbqgeE
Â6iË FsírÀ
S¡tuà Doüä.tåmty
S¡¡fe€ls t.u¡dry ilt Ê

Brrqs iD Þ¡r¿tss
Ècyt Saôar $op
Irdoù"r ti$s t&rt
Â¡,Ël 8afiL

8nÐ!
A¡;@l i4ê&d CÊ¡lÊr

SòlùtioÉ tàh s¡bô
0aû Pl¡za So¡ûh SriñFtris Þôol

t. El ptðrs
I ãe pmts

--gtø*
D

)
t
)
¡
t

3D Srildinga

OcBa

'¡¿Èthêr
6¡[sy
€loù¿lÀIffi
Moc

oo

o



SITE PLAN/MAP

APPL¡CANT DOÊS NOT INTËND TO MAKE ANY IMPROVEMENTS TO THE LOT

i?-
þ

\ù

? 6r

".*ir L,'ì:;r 5

6967 E71st St

¡.

rl
,ul

{

v ,!.-.{n
T

a,

I
F

F

^¡f

'- I

"t

!-

J¡

.-l -'1,

t.c
ú

Ã

a)
.ì
n
ii



- ,rB lopor¡:yÞ¡¡e
i-r$ c¡rcutg¡oræt
lt f soiwrqou
,¡. f ¡çor¡qrSp¿
J' I 8dbls¡i"ù'r
?- f u"i'¡ctrtmfryurirg
t ¡ RËn6¡s

ijE pl¡<e
r I I Phqt6

.."a *o.*
Ð Building
OcÈn
Wilùe.
6ân.ry

6lob¡lÀffiËÉg
Uæ

0o

p



¿ l L*Ð¡¡¿e¿Heth¡ndksüry
.i i ræglrcfsxr¡cchoc

@r r B T.nÐoø9Þr¡{s

l- F 6bmour¡¡ia
.¡ È Âpf$ôtrrÞ¡l:s2Y@
,{. å }¡tet¡

gìEleròÀ0k
StoÞlqoiÞ
!ócllø9 Sp¡

Þe¡a's !ùiÞ C¡n
ill¡i3 Cldrrû lãtlarteg
REF¡füii
StJUr

FoEe end Srce Êþc

r I F ¡q*¡sw¡r*ct
-:4, E plxa

-- f o*rq¡
..,r(þoluarawæ
, El ¡¡o*
ï.ro¡¡n

¡s
:rt
it
¡t
¡,t
t.,
¿tt
¡!,¡

9q

u



.i

¡¡ ì
':t'

lt
L-/

1*-'1 ' r'
- *.r-"f-Ì.r, rl I t-'.r

-, lç _;L'L
f ' 

\0"1 f-
Ë

\¡l '.lîL
!-

t-*-ì
i.¿

;L
t ,. 3';É 't

n!
't-
|-

t.

nl¡ li rt':-
it

Lrl,:
t

¡
a

r
2 rl-,

1

r:./'
ì.¡ /r-t¡.r-v* Tfl., a¿ *, r rrçþ\ --u

,r

!r.
b-"t

t t ' - '-+
I
¡

rl 1
I

ì
I

-fiF/l*r + 1 .s kç È 1

\ *a
: F.q-.

.l-

l- { ntr
I _) i

.1. .t f_.

:"r' 'i.

L,

)]l ' ":

lr
+
+'

f+t

'!

I

I .J ri
i

.¿I
?

t ì'
.T-

Ì
i-

-{
ìt I

.'L
j a fii, q -'t',"f<

I

.\*
J ¡

*1,".þ E
I .f !

ïÊ.rl|.f- Ì

{l !t t
s¿,

1.,

-ÊT t 
{' -
t-

t..

1

t
,

I

tG
t.-J-

Þ.

,
\ oo5 0

cr¡c)rlrålrc

À ¿ L'ilt|l

ã¡utl5

.r.t,i,0n¡

ssðJppe riB rÐ¡uå lo r.13rsÐs

hlY ¿0 6

$

8. t,-t



BILLING CONTACT
Carl Hutto '

GreenCraft
198.Delaware
Ramona, Ok 74061

INVOICE NUMBER ¡NVOICE DATE INVOICE DUE DATE INVOICE STATUS INVOICE DESCRIPTION

tNV-00046879 02t07t2019 02t07t2019 Due NONE

REFËRENCE NUMBER FEE NAME TOTAL

BLDC-023964-201 I Application Fee (Building Commercial Permit) $80.00

6967,E 71St Sl S A Tulsa, OK SUB TOTAL $80.00

REMII'TANCE INFORMATION

City of Tulsa
175EZnd St., Suite#450
Tulsa, OK 74103

TOTAL $80.00

''äN'8''ä5f$ÄWil'
FtB 7 201s

PAID

UL lNt

February 07,2019 175E2nd St., Tulsa, OK

g.t5
Page I of 1



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

8. 1t"



R

.a\
1

0

1

/

i\$"u.1,

0
0

cs

RS.2

RM.1

2-7395 0M

SUBJECT TRACT

CS
RM.1

-'l

liä'
___l-l ¡l

(r
I

OL

A

1

JtLaïJ-/- I
I

I
-l
-l

RM-I

AG

H

m

tr
H

H

0
Feet
350 700 BOA-22597

19-14 17

q. \



BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
CASE REPORT

STR:9417
GZM: 39

GD: 6

A.P#:

Case Number: BOA-22597

HEARING DATE: 0311212019 1:00 PM

APPLICANT: Wayne Frank

ACTION REQUESTED: Modification of a previously approved site plan (BOA-1 9395)

LOCATION= 2115 S 120 AV E ZONED: RD

PRESENT USE: Cox Communications Uti lity Facility TRACT SIZE: 30100.08 SQ FT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG NEC E/2 NW TH 5275 W140 N275 E140 POB LESS N60 THEREOF
sEc 17 19 14 .69AC,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subiect Propertv:
BOA-19395; on 7.09.02, the Board approved aSpecial Exception to permita cabletelevision utility
facility in an RD district, per plan.

Surroundinq Propertv:
BOA-17534; on 10.08.96, the Board approved a Special Exception to permit a telecommunication
building in an RD district. Located; immediately west of the subject property.

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The Tulsa Comprehensive Plan identifies the
subject property as part of a "Mixed-use Corridor" and an "Area of Growth".

Mixed-Use Corridors are Tulsa's modern thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation
facilities with housing, commercial, and employment uses. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down intensities to
integrate with single family neighborhoods. Mixed-Use Corridors usually have four or more travel
lanes, and sometimes additional lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm
includes sidewalks separated from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips.
Pedestrian crossings are designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path

across a street. Buildings along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the
sidewalk, with automobile parking generally located on the side or behind.

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where
it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the City where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial.

q,Â
REV|SED3/4/2019



ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is abutted by a vacant RD property to the
WcoTownedproperty;RS-3zonedresidencestotheeast;andE'21sl
St. S. is immediately north of the subject site.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is before the board request a modification of a previously approved site plan to permit

the contruction of an additional building as shown on the attached plan.

The applicant is proposing a 792 SF modular building in the location shown on the attached plan.

When the Board approved the special exception in BOA-19395 it was approved per plan (see

attached minutes). Therefore, the applicant is required to present any proposed modifications of the
site plan to the Board for review and approval to allow the Board to ensure that the proposed
modifications are keeping with the spirit and intent of the original approval.

Sample Motion

Move to
1 9395.

(approve/deny) a Modification of the previously approved site plan in BOA-

. Per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) 

- 

of the agenda packet.

. Subject to the following conditions

The Board finds that the requested Amendment will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the
Code, and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or othenryise detrimental to the public welfare.

q,3
REVtSED3/4/2019



Presentation:
Robert Giefer, 5350 E. 39h Pl., stated they propose to build a two-story garage.
The upper level would be for personal storage only, no living quarters, and no
plumbing. The lower level would be for garage.

Chuck Tolison, 1375 E.27m St., submitted a brochure with photograþhs (Exhibit
B-2) af neighboring propertíes with simílar garages. He pointed out that 35% of
them have two-story garages.

Mr. Giefer stated the origÍnal garage was removed because of extensive termite
damage. They would líke to keep as much yard as possible, but they need the
extra storage space. The older home does not have much storage space. He
submitted a site plan (Exhibit B-1). The original had a second story servants'
quarters.

:

Ms. Perkins asked what they did with the water lines. Mr. Giefer replied the lines
were removed.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak.

E@:
On MOTION of Dunham, the Board voted 5-0-0 (White, Dunham, Turnbo, Perkins,
Cooper "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; no "absences") to APPROVE a
Variance to allow a detached accessory building to be two-stories high and to
exceed 10'to the top plate and 18'to the ridge, per plan, forstorage only, no livíng
quarters, on the following described property:

The W 25' of Lot 3 and all of Lot 4, Block 1, Sunset View AdditÍon, City of Tulsa,
Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma.

,*****tlttt*I

:ñ:Ë\ñräP.lË''Lîë'Alro:NS

Case No. 19395

Açtion Requested:
Special Exception to permit a cable television utility facility in an RD district.
SECTION 401. PRINCIPAL USES PERMITTED IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS -
Use Unit 4, Iocated 21 15 S. 120th E. Ave.

Mr. White stated he would abstain from Case No. 19395.

Presentation:
Brett Peters, 6804 E. 44th St., stated he was with Cox Commu
described the building as an unmanned facility that houses electronic eq

%

07:09:02:845(4) q.q



There is a small cabinet existing at the site currently. They have outgrown the

facility to provide advanced services. There would be no tower. The site would

¡e vii¡ted.of maintenance reasons only. A site plan was provided (Exhibit D-1).

Gomrnents and Questions:
scriptionofthebuilding.Mr'Petersrespondeditwould

be a20'x 2G' concrete, pre-fabricated building, and 12' in height. There would be

an 8'fence.

lnterested Parties: ,L

ffin,2141S.20thE.Ave.,shedescribedtheareaaSbrokeninto
three sections by the creek and her property faces the site, Since the cabinet was

put in, there haé not been a driveway. The.maintenance person drives over the

turb and up the handicap access from 21't to the property. There is a lot of

pedestrian traffic that cross the field. A lot of children during the school year cross

ine R"lO. She siated there are several trucks at the facility each week. Ms'

Heflernan mentioned there has been a lot of theft in the neighborhood. She was

concerned that this facility might have items that would interest thieves and

increase theft in the area. She asked about lighting of the facility also.

The Board received a letter (Exhibit D-2) frorn J.D. and Sylvia Caldron listing

concerns regarding noise from the generator; the appearance of the building; too

much lighting; and the possibility of company trucks being parked at the site.

Appl nt's Re uttal
Mr. Peters resPonded that a driveway was included in the site plan because of the

existing condition mention ed by Ms. Heffernan. He stated there would be only one

light at the door of the building, pointing down. The fencing surrounds their

structures. The generator would be in sound attenuated housing, and it is on the

opposite síde of the ProPertY from the residents. lt would run once per week for

fifteen minutes, and theY try to sche e it for the tirne of the city siren testing. Ïhedu
generator would run if electric powe¡: were out'

Gomments and Q.uestions:
ffiaboutthelandscapingplans,notingthestaffdidnotthinkthey

were providing enough. Mr. Peters replied that they would put in whatever ís

required. Mr. Cooper asked about vehicle storage on this lot. Mr. Peters replied o,

that there would only be a truck there during maintenance' ¡

Board discussion ensued. t

ffift.ofcoop"r,theBoardvoted4-0.1(Dunham,Turnoo,,.,*,l#,
"aye"; no "nays"; Wn¡te "abstained"; no "absences") tq AP,PEOVE a .SnëÇ6
Exceptionto permit a cable television utility facility in an RD district, perplan, YWI
conditions there be no communications tower on the síte; no storage of vehicles;/

07:09:02:845(5) q,6



any lighting would be shíelded away from the neighborhood; limit approval to the
north 215' of the síte; and generator will operate only duríng emergencíes and at
such times needed to keep it operational, on the following described property:

The N 275' of a tract of land in the Elz NW|A of Sectíon 17,T-19-N, R-14-8, of
the lBM, City of Tulsa, ïulsa County, State of Oklahoma, being more particularly
described as follows, to-wit: Beg. at the NE/c Elz NWl4 of said Section 17;

thence S 0o05'41" E along the E line of said E/2 a distance of 500.00'to a point,
said point being the NE/c of Lot 1, Block 4, Leslie Leigh Second Addition; thence
due W along the N line of said Lot 1, a dístance of 140.00'; thence N 0"05'41'W
along the Eline of S. 120th E. Ave., a distance of 500.00'to a point on the N line
of the NW/4 of said Section 17; thence due E a distance of 140.00' to the POB.

*****rr*****

Case No.19396
Aqtion Requested:

Variance of required number and design of parking spaces for business school.
SECTION 1211, USE UNIT 11. OFFICES, STUDIOS, AND SUPPORT
SERVICES; SECTION 1302. SETBACKS; and SECTION 1303. DESIGN
STANDARDS FOR OFF-STREET PARKING AREAS - Use Unit 1 1, Iocated 2843
E. s1't st.

Presentation:
Mr. Johnsen stated he had a family medical emergency that caused him to be late
and he needed a few minutes with his client. He asked the Board to table this
case to later on the agenda. Mr. White agreed to do that.

**********

Case No.19397
Action Requested:

Variance of maximum structure height from 35' to 47' for an addition in an RS-3
district. SECTION 403.4. BULK AND AREA REOUIREMENTS lN THE
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, Bulk and Area Requirements in the RE, RS, RD, RT
and RM Districts - Use Unit 5; and a Variance of required 25' setback from
abutting properties in an RS districtto expand a parking lot. SECTION 404.F.4. '"

SPECIAL EXCEPTION USES IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS, REQUIREMENTS, .

located 2206 S. Lewis.

Presentation
Wally Wozencraft, 1619 S. Boston, stated he is the architectforthe projectfor
Monte Casino Schools. Thgy propose to build a three-story addition to the west
end of the present structure. The exísting structure is 24' in height at the east end.
He added that the land slopes down on the west end. To keep the continuity of the
present building he is asking for a variance of the 35' height limit. He stated the

07:09:02:845(6) â.Lo



Gase No. 17533

Actlon Reqqested:
Variance ôftne setback from the centerline of Rockford Road and from the centerline
of 4th Street from25'to 3'to permit an addition to an existing building. SECTION 903.
BULK AND AREA REQUIREMENTS IN INDUSTRIAL DISTRICTS. Use Unit 25,
located Southeast corner East 4th Place and South Rockford.

Presentíúign:
The applicant, Darryl Hawkins, represented by Danny Mitchell, 6106 South Memorial
Drive, submitted a síte plan (Exhibit K-1) and photographs (Exhibit K-2).

Comments and Questions:
During presentation and discussion, it was determined that the applicant was not
properly advertised to request relief for the required parking to be located on another
lot.

B_oard Action:
On MOTION of TURNBO, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Dunham, Turnbo, White,
"aye"; nO "nays" nO "Abstentions"; BOlzle "absent") to GONTINUE Case No. 17533 to
November 12, 1996 at 1:00 p.m. to allow the applicant to re'advertise.

Aclion Requested:
Special Exception to permit a telecommunications building in a RD district. SECTION
401. PERMITTED USES ¡N RESIDËNTIAL DISTRICTS . Use Unit 4, IocAtEd EASt

21st Street and South 120th East Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, Joseph D. Buthod, representing TCI Cable Vision, 6650 Ëast 44th,
submitted a site plan (Exhibit L-1), photographs (Exhibit L-2) and stated TCI would like
to erect a building to house telecommunications equipment, which is part of the rebuild

plan for Tulsa.

Comments and Cluestlonq:
Mr. White asked the applicant if the building would have any transmission towers? He

answered negatively.

Ms. Abbott asked the applicant if there was any reason why the building cannot be

setback 35'? He stated he could move the building back 35' if it is required.

l0:08:9ó:713(22)

q.rt



Case No, 17534 (continued)

Mr. Beach informed the applicant that the required setback along 21st Street is 35'

instead of 25' .

Mr. Buthod stated he can move the building back 35' to meet the required setback.

Board Action:
On UO1OÑ of DUNHAM, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Dunham, Tumbo, White,

"aye"; no "nayg" nO "abStentiOns"; BOlZle "absent") to APPROVE a SpeCial ExCeption

to permit a teiecommunications building in a RD district. SECTION 401. PERM¡TTED

uies tN REsIDENT|AL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 4; subject to the building meeting the

required 35' setback; subject to the approval of the Department of Public Works

retating to stormwater runoff; finding that the approval of this application wlll not be

injurious to the neighborhcod, nor harmful to the spirit and intent of the Code, on the

following described PropertY:

NE/4, NW4, Sec. 17, T-19-N, R-14-E, l.B.M., Tulsa County, Oklahoma, Beginning at

a point 190'w, 60' s0"05'41,'E of the NE/c said NW/4; thence s0"05'41"E for
215.00'; thence W for 139.93'; thence N0'05'41"W lor215'00'; thence E for 139'93'

to POB, City of Tulsa, Tulsa County, Oklahoma.

Case No. 17535
Action RegUesfeçl:

Special Eiception to permit a.temporary tent for Halloween Sales frorn October 15

through November 1, 1996, 1997 & 1998. SECT¡ON 701. PERMITTED USES lN

COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2,located West of Southwest corner of 41st

Street & South Fulton Avenue.

Presentation:
The applicant, O.K. American Corp., represented by Nathan Matsimoto, no address

given, submitted a site plan (Exhib¡t M-1) and requested permission to set up a tent to

sell Halloween merchandise.

Eeard-Aclion:
þn MOTION of DUNHAM, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Abbott, Dunham, Turnbo, White,

"aye"; no "nays" no "abstentions"; Bolzle "absenf') to APPBOVE a Speclal Exception

to perrnit a temporary tent for Halloween Sales from October 15 through November 1,

1gbs, 1997 & 1998. SEcTION 701. PERMITTED USES lN coMMERcIAL
DISTRICTS - Use Unit 2, per plan submitted; finding that the approval of this

application will not be injurious to the neighborhood, nor harmfulto the spirit and intent

of the Code, on the following described property:

I0:08:96:7 t 3(23)

q.B



7003500

Feet BOA-22597 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th physicdl îeatures on the ground.Subject

Tract
19-14 17

AeilalPhotoDate: February rrt, q .1



0

Feet
50 100 BOA-22597 Note: Graph¡c overlays may nol precisely

al¡gn w¡th physical fealures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-14 17
Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 

e . \



'fF

Google Street View- looking south- on E. 21st. St. S

Google Street View- looking south- on E. 21st. St. S.

a\\



Looking east- toward south portion of the

subject site- on S. 120th E. Ave.

Looking east- toward south portion of the

subject site- on S. 120th E. Ave.

\I



$
sË

Looking east- toward south portion of the

subject site- on S. 120th E. Ave.

q.þ



UImer, Amy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Amy,

a

a

TULSA

Frank, Wayne <Wayne.Frank@mbakerintl.com >

Monday, March 04,20L9 12:02 PM

Ulmer, Amy
RE: EXTERNAL: BO A-22597 Receipt

Thanks for reaching out to me. Here is the additional information that you requested

Existing Modular Building Size: 644 Square Feet (23'x28')- Same current use as new building.

NEW Modular Building Slze¿792 Square Feet (24'x33')- New Modular building will be used to house

new servers in racks, communications gear, backup batteries for temporary power, and associated

mechanical heating and cooling equipment.

I hope that this helps, please let me know if there ¡s anything else that you need. Thanks

Wayne Frank I Project Manager - Architecture I Michael Baker lnternational

lol 602-798-7548 | [M] s0s-2s2-0719
wavne.fra n k(@ m ba keri ntl.co m

From: Ulmer, Amy <aulmer@incog.org>

Sent: Monday, March 4,201910:27 AM

To: Frank, Wayne <Wayne.Frank@mbakerintl.com>

Subject: RE: EXTERNAL: BOA-22597 Receipt

Hello,

I do have some additional questions, what is the size of the additional building and what will it be used for? I am

currently writing my staff report and I think this information will be helpful to make things clear. Let me know if you

have any questions.

Amy Ulmer
Plonner
Current Plonning
Tulso Plonnlng Office

18.579.9437

1

PL^t{Xil{C OFFICE

1.t,-{



-\/t - - -w
'- t)iH

A
t)ôt:

{

il
PROPOSED GRAVEL

PROPOSED CONCRETE

:-
¿SCALE:1"=20'

(/)

!_l

:il

f,r
l.)

1...

:::
Ll_'

FENCE/ EæEOFGRAVEL

FENCq / EDGE OFGRAVÊL

FENCÉ/ ÊDGE OFGRAVEL

FENCE / EDGEOFGRAVEL

BLD6SúBCORNER

FEÑCE/ EæE OFGRAVEL

BLOG SUBCORNER

EDGÉ OÊCONCRETE

EDGEOFGRAVEL

EDGE OFCONCRÊIE

EDGE OFCONCRÊTE

EOGE OFCONCREIE

ÉDGE OFCONCREfÊ

EDGE OF@NCRETE

EæEOFCÔNCRETE

EæE OFCONCREIE

EDGE OFCONCRÊIE

EDGE OFCONCRETE

EOGE OFCONCRETE

EDGE OFCONCRÉIE

EæE OFGRAVEL

EDGE OFCONCR€IE

EDGÉ OFCONCREIE

EOGE OFCONCRETE

EDCE OFCONCRETE

EæEOFCONCRETE

FENCE / EDGE OFGRAVEL

FENCE

26ffi.58S
26þúU.nA2

ru5æ.æ7

&6€92æ
26@.4975

26()g.46æ

26616.1ø

264*25.4701

zffi&.81S
Nææ 4771

äs& 1110

26@.07æ
2645W 5ß1

2ffiæ.1014

ñ572928
2@82 4212

260519,4170

25ffi19679

260$25.1æ2

ffis.420
æ6555 1816

26G557.a715

260æ.&11

26652.9817

2ffi5æ.7513

ffi3.@

260S3.4S

41$19.9&5

419511W7

419611 e52

41961375V

¿19s676

41æ1 8423

419S4 1705

419ilO.!32

419S71Ð

4195395916

41546æ5

419S431S

4199.1ß5

419592.911

41æ3.2S

419579.576

419S5.96

119W.2742

419S.214

41995.71m

419S24S5

419S.1æ2

419æ2.7ß9

41998@

4TW4.g5æ

3@0

s01

s3
@4

3G
3@

3@7

3ø8

s9
æ10

æ11

3012

æ13

3014

$15

æ16

301 7

3ùa

3019

æ20

æ21

&22

3@3

344

3025

&26

þ7

CITY SITE
APPROVAL REVIEW

ÞRorÊcì:,Ëe1a o¡re,02i09/19

f" 'ì
i ! iL tit: a.)!)

it !i-òti(,:.i

PROPOSED
CIVIL SITE PLAN

-D

\'; KEYNOTES:

^ 
PRÔMSËD BUILOING ADOITIOÑ SEE

\9 ¡¡c¡tecrua¡Lpuns
Ã CONCRETE GENERATOR ANO EALIPMENT PAO
\i/ see oer¡rLs z & 3¡c-zo
/.;\ coNcRETE ÞaO&ALK SEE DETATLS 2E 3/C-70
\:/ sEE aRcHlEcruRAL PUNS FoR DEta LED

Æ\ CANTELEVEREO METAL PANEL d-E SEE DETAIL
V I/c.7 I

Æ\ CONDE\SER ANO ECON PUVÞ PAO SEE DE-A LS 2A
v vc-7 0

@ eooneore erveueNrsEE DErarL tè7.0

@ rz øre.see oeratL zc-z.t

Ii\ z uer¡r pereL FENcE sEE DETATL 5/c-7.0

1ã\ ¡mrruc sEE srRucr!RAL DÉTArLsv
1ñ\ ¡rsp¡o see oet¡rrs zavc-z.o

@ rnrnsroaven ero sEE DÉtAtLs 2& 3/c-7.0

1ì!\ corcne-e sr¡rqs wrH HANDRA,L BorH s DEsu (6 RtsEs¡1"srEP)

LEGEND

ARCHIfECI

Ilt1ERilAlI0llaL
299 NORTI CENIRALAVENUE
SUfE M
PHOENIX. ARIZONA85O12
(6@) 27*1234

CÕMMUNI CATI ON S

GARNETT-TULSA
2115 S 120TH

EAST AVENUE

le:ial..:4,:ìlk -\r'-
ll,l

Michael Baker

o

I

FT

-¡-x-r

Ei Aí:i.' t)

l.:x

o

f
I

/1,.i:

Srii'J¡î t)

(.) /' '

l¡r-

Ll,/lr - 
t')lt

f ! lL. t,.a,.!..1.1,

rr /i

r,tlll'

4 ,ee

1(.j" trc,r

UNI]L
EXISIING GENERATORS

REMAIN

-il

REVSIONS

Uì

c-4.0



a

oo
,d

Oo
úi

ilISTING
UNDERGROUND

urtLftÊsi

w-w
o/H

EXISTING
UNDERGROUND

UIILITIESI

lA" free

*ISTING GENERATORS TO REM¡N OPEilTIONAL
- UNTIL CONSTRUCÍON IS CWPLETE. REMOVAL ANO

RELOCA¡ON ÌO BE COORDINATEO WTH OWER.

.ô

f.)
oì
Ìl
ì-
14
I
!

ñ¿
a
fì

p

PHO€NtX, ARTZONA 6012
tw)2È1234

Michael Baker

ç"i%
GARNETT-TULSA

2t15 S 120TH
EAST AVENUE

PROESSIONAL

-
CITY SITE

APPROVAL REVIEW

reJEcr:1æ15 o¡re,02/09/19

EXISTING CIVIL

SITE PLAN

c-3.0

KEYNOTES:

/;\ REMOW AND DISPOSE OF FENCE. COORDINATEWTH OWÊR
V FOR DISÞOSAL

@ neuovemo orseosE oF awtNo srRUcruRE.

@ neuoverro orseosE oF coNcRETE pavEMEM-

@ neuoveano otsrosE oF cox cABTNETANocoNcRETE pAD.

@ nernrn exsrrnc cnA¡N uNK FENcE.

@ nenrn ursrrnc eæ.

NOTES:

rExrsrNG UNDERGRoUNo ulLtlEs MAy REMATN tN
PLACE. HOreVER CONTRACTOR SHOULD IAG CARÉIO
FOLLOWA!LSPECIFIEDCARE PROCEDURESINMARKING
ANDAVOIO¡NG DAMAGE.

FL rL:666.45'

ft =666.92'

l-
SCALE:1"=20'

FL El =66)'.45

FL [1.-666.55

w-w

a
SS

82= 665.EL
o/H

.L
o/H

Ft- IL 666.3
FL EL=655.87

A/CA/C

71

Telca

Gote

o/A-o/tl 

-o/Hss-ss SS

1U lrces

=

c

J6" kee



I aur-T\É\ Tlt¡t- T+\(É F-â¡J rå {¡$
copYoe-tn HtJcE \VrTÈì Tl+€. Pr53_$(eErqE$,}[:s

oFlË€ erTf oF 'i!ilLeA e.¿Nrô,Jq C.oÞá,
TrrL€ 42 ¡ sE¿\r,2 È \ôÒ2- .

CASE

OFFICIAL RECORDS

ENTERED IN

MINUTES OF THE TULSA EOARD OF

ADJUSTMENT.

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SITE PLAN

05/t5l02Dele: Drøvlttg ßy: Ørel, el¿rç

ScArE: l"=20' €

?0'x 15'
(tursidc

Hub
Building
22'x26'

6,

I'cho¡nlink Fmr.

-50{---------
I

i

Þrivc

see plat of survey for
other features and

dimensions

|'pil'r¡Tru'dioir i:iiì;id;rñij -' -

s @, ?5r vrlrx.
%o r'y' teerqnlroxr s'¡{çern

fltñû
lActt-t ' '

Gen: Diesel Generator W sound attenuated enclosure
OTN: existing CATV pedestal
V: Cable storage vault

ñ

Drñriilg

q.\ tl


